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Best Efforts Offering of up to 5,000,000 Shares of Common Stock
This is the initial public offering of securities of Apex Farms Corp., a Nevada corporation (the “Company,” “we,” “our” or
“us”). We are offering up to five million (5,000,000) shares of the Common Stock at an offering price of $0.20 per share for
aggregate maximum gross proceeds of one million dollars ($1,000,000). There is no minimum number of shares that must
be sold in order to close this offering. See “Plan of Distribution” beginning on page 18 and “Securities Being Offered”
beginning on page 35.
This is our initial public offering, and no public market currently exists for our stock. The offering price may not reflect the
market price of our stock after this offering. Our Common Stock is not listed for trading on any exchange or automated
quotation system. We intend, upon qualification, to engage a market maker to apply for quotation on one of the tiers of the
OTC Markets (the “OTC Market”). There can be no assurance that such an application for quotation will be approved.
The proposed sale will begin as soon as practicable after this offering statement has been qualified by the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and the relevant state regulators, as necessary. This offering will terminate at the earlier
of: (1) the date on which the maximum offering amount has been sold, (2) the date which is one year after this offering has
been qualified by the SEC or (3) the date on which this offering is earlier terminated by us in our sole discretion.
This offering is being conducted on a “best efforts” basis pursuant to Regulation A of Section 3(b) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), for Tier 2 offerings and there is no minimum offering amount. We have engaged
Colonial Stock Transfer Company, Inc. as an escrow agent to hold funds tendered by investors. We may hold a series of
closings at which we receive the funds from the escrow agent and issue the shares to investors. See “Plan of Distribution”
and “Securities Being Offered” for a description of our capital stock.
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(1) We do not intend to use commissioned sales agents or underwriters.
(2) The amounts shown are before deducting organization and offering costs to us, which include legal, accounting,
printing, due diligence, marketing, consulting, selling and other costs incurred in this offering.
We are an “emerging growth company” as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act (the “JOBS Act”) and, as such,
may elect to comply with certain reduced reporting requirements for this offering circular and future filings after this offering.
Investing in this offering involves a high degree of risk, and you should not invest unless you can afford to lose your
entire investment. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 6 for a discussion of certain risks that you should consider
in connection with an investment in our securities.

Generally, no sale may be made to you in this offering if the aggregate purchase price you pay is more than 10% of
the greater of your annual income or your net worth. Different rules apply to accredited investors and non-natural
persons. Before making any representation that your investment does not exceed applicable thresholds, we encourage
you to review Rule 251(d)(2)(i)(C) of Regulation A. For general information on investing, we encourage you to refer
to www.investor.gov.
THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE
ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS
UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SOLICITATION
MATERIALS. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION.
This offering circular is following the offering circular format described in Part II (a)(1)(i) of Form 1-A.
The approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public is September 12, 2018.
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION
RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS
INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS
MADE BY, AND INFORMATION CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT. WHEN
USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,” “PROJECT,” “BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,”
“INTEND,” “EXPECT” AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT’S CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT TO
FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE
COMPANY’S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARDLOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE.
We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy, our securities only in jurisdictions where such offers and sales are permitted.
You should rely only on the information contained in this offering circular. We have not authorized anyone to provide you
with any information other than the information contained in this offering circular. The information contained in this offering
circular is accurate only as of its date, regardless of the time of its delivery or of any sale or delivery of our securities. Neither
the delivery of this offering circular nor any sale or delivery of our securities shall, under any circumstances, imply that there
has been no change in our affairs since the date of this offering circular. This offering circular will be updated and made
available for delivery to the extent required by the federal securities laws.

SUMMARY
This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this offering circular. This summary does not contain all of the
information that you should consider before deciding to invest in our securities. You should read this entire offering circular
carefully, including the “Risk Factors” section, our historical financial statements and the notes thereto, each included
elsewhere in this offering circular.
OUR COMPANY
Overview
We are a vertical farming technology company with what we believe to be a unique vertical farming system that uses patented
technology to allow farmers to grow up to 10 times more produce in a given area than they would be able to grow without
our system based upon our testing. The vertical hydroponic system ─ meaning plants are grown without soil by exposing
roots to mineral nutrient solutions in a water solvent ─ aims to reduce expenses associated with energy, water, space, and
labor. Our system has been tested by our Founder and CEO for over 3 years and such testing has shown that our system can
reduce the water usage both indoors and outdoors by over 85% compared to farming without our system. Furthermore, unlike
most of our competitor’s systems, our system is effective both indoors and outdoors. Our system is also fully scalable and
allows farmers to maximize their space with the ability to grow everything, but trees. We plan to sell our proprietary vertical
growing systems to farmers and produce growers who wish to establish a higher produce sales yields. We plan to assemble
all of our systems on and off site and utilize bulk sourced materials from outsourced manufacturers.
We plan to either sell or license our systems to our future customers. Purchasers of our systems will receive installation
service and we will offer support services. We will employ and engage as contractors experienced construction workers to
make sure the system is constructed properly. Once the system is constructed, we will perform a final test on the system to
make sure everything is in working order, and that the customer is satisfied with the quality of the system. Alternatively, our
clients will be able to license our system and receive technical support and maintenance services from us. Licensing rights
are available for one and two-year terms, with options for renewal. Additionally, we plan to provide a senior level consultant
to assist farmers in the operation and maintenance of the system. It is our goal to help the customer from start to finish,
including everything from assessing the proper contract, finding the right construction crews, and troubleshooting any issues
that might come up.
We also plan to acquire or lease our own land and build our own vertical farms and sell produce. In addition, we plan to offer
land owners joint venture opportunities where we can establish and maintain farms on the land of others and provide them
with profit sharing opportunities.
We also plan to provide farmers networking services to help them identify local restaurants, wholesale distribution, and even
floral shops to distribute their produce.
Our Industry
According to Global Market Insights, Inc., the global vertical farming market is expected to grow at a compound annual
growth rate of 27%, from $2 billion in 2017 to over $13 billion by 2024. Growth in vertical farming is being driven by low
labor costs, the proximity of vertical farms to consumer bases, accessibility to fresh produce, and the lack of pesticide usage.
The three main segments of vertical farming are hydroponics (the process of growing plants in sand, gravel, or liquid, with
added nutrients but without soil), aeroponics (the process of growing plants in an air or mist environment without the use of
soil), and aquaponics (waste produced by farmed fish or other aquatic animals supplies nutrients for plants grown
hydroponically, which in turn purifies the water). While hydroponics technology is expected to continue to dominate the
market over the next few years, aeroponics and aquaponics are expected to show rapid growth due to the lower water usage
of the former and the rising adoption of the latter by small-scale systems due to cost benefits.
Vertical farming has grown at a rapid pace in Asia-Pacific due to declining food self-sufficiency and arable lands in
Singapore, China, and Japan. The Asia-Pacific vertical farming market is expected to reach $4 billion by 2024. Much of this
growth will be due to Asian governments’ support of indoor agriculture ranging from national policy initiatives to subsidies.
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As of November 2017, over $700 million had been invested in the agriculture (“ag”) technology space, and funding was on
track to beat the previous two years combined. The largest increase was in venture capital interest in the space, which nearly
doubled in 2017 from 2016.
Our Product
The Apex Vertical Farming System is comprised of one reservoir, one water pump, and multiple rows of cylindrical pipes
used to flow nutrient-rich water for growing plants. The rows are stacked to reduce overall land, water, and energy usage but
are fully accessible for harvesting from the ground – no need for conveyor belts, scaffolding, or complex machinery. Effective
for both indoor and outdoor use, the system can be scaled to accommodate different sized plants and root systems.
Currently we have a commercial product liability insurance policy that allows us to grow produce and sell it commercially
anywhere in the US. We retain the right to sell, license, or enter into joint ventures with our proprietary technology.
Our Supply Chain and Customer Base
Raw materials essential to our businesses are purchased worldwide in the ordinary course of business from numerous
suppliers. These raw materials consist mainly of wood and polymerizing vinyl chloride, or PVC, tubing. We also acquire
seeds to grow crops in instances where we own and operate a company farm or operate and maintain a farm for a third party.
In general, these materials are available from multiple sources.
Our potential customers are farmers, grocery stores, wholesale distribution networks, and residential customers interested in
converting their extra yard space into a growing area.
Our Competition
Our primary competitors are AeroFarms, Freight Farms, BrightFarms, and Edenworks. The following is a description of each
competitor.
AeroFarms®: Founded in 2004, AeroFarms is an indoor agriculture group that uses aeroponics, LED lights, and growth
algorithms. Its patented aeroponics growing system is a closed-loop system that does not use natural light or soil. The
company claims the system uses 95% less water than field farming and 40% less than hydroponics. AeroFarms closed a $40
million Series D round in October 2017 with participation from IKEA Group, David Chang of the Momofuku Group, and
retired U.S. Army General David Petraeus, bringing its total funding to over $130 million. The company just completed its
ninth indoor farm in New Jersey and plans add to its 120-strong team of plant biologists, pathologists, microbiologists,
mechanical engineers, system engineers, data scientists, and more.
Freight Farms: Launched in 2010, Freight Farms provides physical and digital solutions for creating local produce
ecosystems. The company’s flagship product, The Leafy Green Machine™, is a complete hydroponic growing system capable
of producing a variety of lettuces, herbs, and hearty greens. Assembled inside an upcycled shipping container, the prebuilt
system includes all necessary components for commercial food production and enables anyone to grow fresh produce year
round. Leafy Green Machines can be monitored in real time from any location, and users can purchase supplies directly from
their mobile devices. Freight Farms completed a $7.3 million Series B round in June 2017 with participation from Spark
Capital. As of December 2017, the company has sold over 160 Leafy Green Machines.
BrightFarms: BrightFarms designs, finances, builds, and operates hydroponic greenhouses at, or near, grocery retailers ─
cutting time, distance, and cost from the produce supply chain. Founded in 2011, the company claims its system uses 80%
less water, 90% less land, and 95% less shipping fuel than long-distance field-grown produce. The company currently has
three farms located in Illinois, Virginia, and Pennsylvania and is in the process of opening a new location in Ohio. In
September 2016, BrightFarms announced it had raised $30 million in Series C funding with participation from Catalyst
Ventures.
Edenworks: Founded in 2013, Edenworks is creating a scalable local food supply. It operates aquaponic ecosystems that it
claims use 95% less water than conventional farms, no pesticides, and no genetically modified organisms. The Brooklynbased company services the local Whole Foods with two varietals of microgreens. As of June 2017, Edenworks had raised
$2.5 million in funding with plans to move to a larger facility and roll out additional product lines.
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Currently there are several vertical, hydroponics companies in the market. However, we believe our system is logistically
affordable while still delivering a competitive harvest and offering what we believe is a significant reduction of water and
energy usage compared to conventional farming methods.
Our Competitive Advantages
We believe that the following characteristics of our system provide us with a competitive advantage:
•
•
•
•

Our system allows users to grow both root-based plants and vine plants, while most competing systems do not allow
for growth of root-based plants;
Our system is scalable for both indoor and outdoor use;
Our system is low-cost compared to competing systems; and
Our system can be used for both commercial and residential use.

Our Growth Strategies
We intend to establish a farm using our system in Wilmington, Delaware on a residential property on or before the end of
2018. In addition, on December 31, 2017, we entered a Lease with Option to Purchase with Robert J. Wyatt, pursuant to
which Mr. Wyatt leased to us certain real property located in the County of Pueblo, Colorado, consisting of approximately
40 acres and we intend to establish a farm on this property. The timing of commencement of operations may be influenced
by our relative success of this offering. We expect to hire sales representatives who we can train to help us sell our vertical
farming systems. We also plan to focus on developing marketing and sales strategies and sourcing the capital necessary to
execute our business plan. We may not raise sufficient proceeds through this offering in order to fully execute our business
plans.
Going Concern
Our independent auditor has expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern given our lack of
operating history and the fact to date have had limited revenues.
As of June 30, 2018, we had $11,290 in cash on hand and our monthly burn rate (i.e., the rate at which the Company is losing
money) from the period from inception to June 30, 2018 was $715. At this rate, without raising additional capital, we would
run out of funds in September 2019. Our founder and CEO, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, has verbally agreed to contribute
additional capital to the Company in the amount of up to $50,000 if needed to fund our operations.
Potential investors should be aware that there are difficulties associated with being a new venture, and the high rate of failure
associated with this fact. Our future is dependent upon our ability to obtain financing and upon future profitable operations.
These factors raise substantial doubt that we will be able to continue as a going concern.
Corporate Information
Our principal executive offices are located at 1105 Monterey Place, Wilmington, DE 19809 and our telephone number is
(302) 307-3668. We maintain a website at www.apexfarming.com. Information available on our website is not incorporated
by reference in and is not deemed a part of this offering circular.
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THE OFFERING
Securities being offered:

Up to 5,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $0.0001, for a maximum offering
amount of $1,000,000.

Offering price per share:

$0.20 per share.

Minimum subscription:

The minimum subscription amount is $100.

Shares outstanding before
the offering:

16,920,357 shares of Common Stock and 3,011,469 shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock.

Shares outstanding after the
offering:(1)

Assuming this offering is fully funded and the 3,011,469 outstanding shares of Series Seed
Preferred Stock convert into Common Stock under the mandatory conversion provisions
of our articles of incorporation, there will be 25,646,112 shares of Common Stock issued
and outstanding.

Best efforts offering:

We are offering shares on a “best efforts” basis through our Chief Executive Officer, Mr.
Woods-Leo, who will not receive any discounts or commissions for selling the shares.
There is no minimum number of shares that must be sold in order to close this offering.

Restrictions on investment
amount:

Generally, no sale may be made to you in this offering if the aggregate purchase price you
pay is more than 10% of the greater of your annual income or net worth. Different rules
apply to accredited investors and non-natural persons. Before making any representation
that your investment does not exceed applicable thresholds, we encourage you to review
Rule 251(d)(2)(i)(c) of Regulation A. For general information on investing, we encourage
you to refer to www.investor.gov.

Escrow account:

We have established an escrow account with Colonial Stock Transfer Company, Inc., who
is acting as the escrow agent, into which subscriptions will be held pending closing. We
may hold a series of closings at which we receive the funds from the escrow agent and
issue the shares to investors. In the event that closing of this offering does not occur, or an
investor’s subscription is rejected, any funds received from such investor will be promptly
returned without interest or deduction. In addition, while it is expected that interest will
be earned on escrowed funds, any interest earned will not be returned to investors but
rather will be paid to the escrow agent to defray the costs of the escrow.

Termination of the offering:

This offering will commence as soon as practicable after this offering statement has been
qualified by the SEC and will terminate at the earlier of: (1) the date on which the
maximum offering amount has been sold, (2) the date which is one year after this offering
has been qualified by the SEC or (3) the date on which this offering is earlier terminated
by us in our sole discretion.

Use of proceeds:

We estimate that, at a per share price of $0.20, the net proceeds from the sale of the
5,000,000 shares in this offering will be approximately $910,000, after deducting the
estimated offering expenses of approximately $90,000.
We intend to use the net proceeds of this offering for engineering and prototyping,
marketing, production and inventory, administrative and corporate expenses, professional
fees and compensation, and working capital reserves. See “Use of Proceeds” for details.

Market for our Common
Stock:

Our Common Stock is not listed for trading on any exchange or automated quotation
system. We intend, upon qualification, to engage a market maker to apply for quotation
on the OTC Market. There can be no assurance that a market maker will agree to file the
necessary documents with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”), nor
can there be any assurance that such an application for quotation will be approved.
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Risk factors:

Investing in our securities involves risks. See the section entitled “Risk Factors” in this
offering circular and other information included in this offering circular for a discussion
of factors you should carefully consider before deciding to invest in our securities.

(1) Includes 714,286 shares of Common Stock that we have agreed to issue to our outside corporate and securities counsel
upon closing of this offering in exchange for such counsel’s agreement to defer legal fees for up to four months, but does not
include a five-year warrant issued to such counsel for the purchase of 388,143 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price
of $0.07.
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RISK FACTORS
Investing in our shares involves a significant degree of risk. In evaluating the Company and an investment in the shares,
careful consideration should be given to the following risk factors, in addition to the other information included in this
offering circular. Each of these risk factors could materially adversely affect our business, operating results or financial
condition, as well as adversely affect the value of an investment in our shares. The following is a summary of the most
significant factors that make this offering speculative or substantially risky. The Company is still subject to all the same risks
that all companies in its industry, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic
downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as cyber-security). Additionally, early-stage
companies are inherently riskier than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks
when deciding whether to invest.
Risks Related to our Business, Operating Results and Industry
We are an early development stage company in the testing phase with limited operating history.
We were formed under the laws of Nevada on September 19, 2017. We have limited operations and no operating revenue.
We have recently completed the testing stage of product development and plan to begin to sell and otherwise commercialize
its vertical farming systems. Our future operations are subject to all of the risks inherent in the establishment of a new
business enterprise. These risks are described in detail below. The likelihood of the success of the Company must be
considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties, complications and delays frequently encountered in connection
with the development of an entity in the vertical farming industry and the competitive environment in which we operate.
There can be no assurances that we will be able to generate revenues, that future revenues will be significant, that any sales
will be profitable or that we will have sufficient funds available to complete its marketing and development programs or to
market any new products which it may develop. We currently have operating losses, have no substantive source of operating
revenue, are unable to self-finance operations, have limited resources, and there can be no assurances that we will be able to
develop such revenue sources or that our operations will become profitable, even if we are able to commercialize our products
and build brand awareness.
We have a history of losses and our future profitability is uncertain.
We have recently completed the testing phase of product development and plan to begin to sell and otherwise commercialize
our vertical farming systems. Although we believe our product is ready for commercialization, we have only built and sold
one vertical farming system to date, which sale occurred in April 2017. We have incurred losses since we began our Company
and we will continue to have losses in the future as we incur additional expenses to execute our business plan, fuel our
potential growth and conduct further research and development. We expect to make significant expenditures to commercialize
our vertical farming system, further develop our business and make technology enhancements to our vertical farming system.
We will have to begin to generate and sustain and increase revenues to achieve or maintain profitability. We may not generate
sufficient revenues to achieve or maintain profitability in the future. We may incur significant losses in the future for a number
of reasons, including those discussed in other risk factors and factors that we cannot foresee.
We will need additional financing to execute our business plan which we may not be able to secure on acceptable terms,
or at all.
We will require additional financing in the near and long term to fully execute our business plan. Our success depends on our
ability to raise such additional financing on reasonable terms and on a timely basis. Conditions in the economy and the
financial markets may make it more difficult for us to obtain necessary additional capital or financing on acceptable terms,
or at all. If we cannot secure sufficient additional financing, we may be forced to forego strategic opportunities or delay, scale
back or eliminate further development of our goals and objectives, operations and investments or employ internal cost savings
measures.
If we are not able to sell our vertical farming systems to other users or acquire land to build our vertical farm and create
production capacity, then our business will not be able to grow.
We may not be able to raise sufficient capital to acquire land to build our vertical farm, develop our vertical farm or expand
production capacity. If we are not able to sell our vertical farming systems to other users or complete the construction of our
own vertical farm and create production capacity, we may not be able to generate sales, and as a result, we may never become
profitable and our business prospects will suffer.
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In order for us to compete and grow, we must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary personnel who have the
needed experience.
Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire additional
personnel and will require our existing management personnel to develop additional expertise. We face intense competition
for personnel. The failure to attract and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the sales and licensing
of our product. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer from delays
in our development, loss of customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect
operating results. Our future consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have commitments under
consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limit their availability to us.
Our management team has limited experience in the vertical farming industry and has not managed a business with
similar risks and challenges specific to our business.
Members of our management team and key employees that we hire may make decisions detrimental to our business and/or
be unable to successfully manage our operations. The ineffective management of our business will have a negative effect on
our results of operations.
Quality management plays an essential role in determining and meeting customer requirements, preventing defects,
improving our products and services and maintaining the integrity of the data that supports the safety and efficacy of our
products.
Our future success depends on our ability to maintain and continuously improve our quality management program. An
inability to address a quality or safety issue in an effective and timely manner may also cause negative publicity, a loss of
customer confidence in us or our current or future products, which may result in the loss of sales and difficulty in successfully
launching new products. In addition, a successful claim brought against us in excess of available insurance or not covered by
indemnification agreements, or any claim that results in significant adverse publicity against us, could have an adverse effect
on our business and our reputation.
Our success depends on the services of our Chief Executive Officer, the loss of whom could disrupt our business.
We depend to a large extent on the services of our founder and CEO, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo. Given his knowledge
and experience, he is important to our future prospects and development as we rely on his expertise in developing our business
strategies and maintaining our operations. Because we are a start-up dependent on the vision of our founder, it will be critical
to our prospects and successful development that this person remain with us to help establish, develop and grow our business.
The loss of the service of Mr. Woods-Leo and the failure to find timely replacements with comparable experience and
expertise could disrupt and adversely affect our business.
We face significant competition for our vertical farming systems in the vertical farming industry.
The vertical farming industry is highly competitive and we compete with a number of other companies that provide vertical
farming systems to the vertical farming industry. Our ability to compete successfully in the case of our vertical farming
systems and to manage our planned growth will depend primarily upon the following factors:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

maintaining continuity in our management and key personnel;
ability to react to competitive product and pricing pressures;
the strength of our brand;
increasing the productivity of our future sales employees;
effectively marketing and selling our vertical farming systems;
acquiring new customers for our vertical farming systems;
ability to respond to service repair requests if necessary;
developing and improving our operational, financial and management controls;
developing and improving our information reporting systems and procedures; and
the design and functionality of our vertical farming systems.

Many of our competitors have greater financial, technical, product development, marketing and other resources than we do.
These organizations may be better known than we are and may have more customers or users than we do. We cannot provide
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assurance that we will be able to compete successfully against these organizations, which may lead to lower customer
satisfaction, decreased demand for our solutions, loss of market share or reduction of operating profits.
The forecasts of market growth included in this offering circular may prove to be inaccurate, and even if the markets in
which we compete achieve the forecasted growth, we cannot assure you our business will grow at similar rates, if at all.
Growth forecasts are subject to significant uncertainty and are based on assumptions and estimates that may not prove to be
accurate. The forecasts contained in this offering circular may prove to be inaccurate. Even if these markets experience the
forecasted growth described in this offering circular, we may not grow our business at similar rates, or at all. Our growth is
subject to many factors, including our success in implementing our business strategy, which is subject to many risks and
uncertainties. Accordingly, the forecasts of market growth included in this offering circular should not be taken as indicative
of our future growth.
Reductions in future sales of our vertical farming systems will have an adverse effect on our profitability and ability to
generate cash to fund our business plan.
The following factors, among others, could affect future market acceptance and profitability of our vertical farming systems:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

the introduction of competitive or alternative vertical farming systems;
changes in consumer preferences among vertical farming products;
changes in awareness of the environmental impact of vertical farming;
changes in consumer perception about the products of vertical farming;
the level and effectiveness of our sales and marketing efforts;
any unfavorable publicity regarding our vertical farming systems or similar systems;
any unfavorable publicity regarding our brand;
litigation or threats of litigation with respect to our vertical farming systems;
the price of our vertical farming systems relative to other competing vertical farming systems;
price increases resulting from rising commodity costs;
regulatory developments affecting the manufacturing or marketing of our vertical farming systems;
any changes in government policies and practices related to our vertical farming systems; and
new science or research that disputes the utility of vertical farming products.

Adverse developments with respect to the manufacturing or sale of vertical farming systems would significantly reduce our
net sales and profitability and have a material adverse effect on our ability to maintain profitability and achieve our business
plan.
We will rely on other companies to provide materials for our future vertical farming systems.
We will depend on suppliers and subcontractors to meet our contractual obligations to our future customers and conduct our
operations. Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if suppliers or subcontractors do
not provide the agreed-upon supplies or perform the agreed-upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in
a timely and cost-effective manner. To build our vertical farming systems we will require polyvinyl chloride, wood, pond
materials depending on whether the pond must be built above or underground, and other supplies. Likewise, the quality of
our future vertical farming systems may be adversely impacted if companies from whom we acquire such items do not provide
materials which meet required specifications and perform to our and our customers’ expectations. Our distributors and
suppliers may be less likely than us to be able to quickly recover from natural disasters and other events beyond their control
and may be subject to additional risks such as financial problems that limit their ability to conduct their operations. The risk
of these adverse effects may be greater in circumstances where we may rely on only one or two distributors or suppliers for
a particular material.
We plan to source certain materials from a number of third-party suppliers and, in some cases, single-source suppliers.
Although we believe that alternative suppliers will be available, the loss of any of our future material suppliers could adversely
affect our results of operations and financial condition. Our inability to preserve the expected economics of these agreements
could expose us to significant cost increases in future years.
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Substantial disruption to a future distributors’ or suppliers’ manufacturing facilities could occur.
A disruption in production at a future distributors’ or suppliers’ manufacturing facilities could have an adverse effect on our
business. The disruption could occur for many reasons, including fire, natural disasters, weather, water scarcity,
manufacturing problems, disease, strikes, transportation or supply interruption, government regulation, cybersecurity attacks
or terrorism. Alternative facilities with sufficient capacity or capabilities may not be available, may cost substantially more
or may take a significant amount of time to start production, each of which could negatively affect our business and results
of operations.
Increased costs could affect the Company.
An increase in the cost of raw materials could affect our profitability. Commodity and other price changes may result in
unexpected increases in the cost of raw materials and other materials used by us. We may also be adversely affected by
shortages of raw materials. In addition, energy cost increases could result in higher transportation, freight and other operating
costs. We may not be able to increase our prices to offset these increased costs without suffering reduced volume, sales and
operating profit, and this could have an adverse effect on your investment.
Any disruption in our information systems could disrupt our future operations and could adversely impact our business
and results of operations.
We plan to depend on various information systems to support our customers’ requirements and to successfully manage our
business, including managing orders, supplies, accounting controls and payroll. Any inability to successfully manage the
procurement, development, implementation or execution of our information systems and back-up systems, including matters
related to system security, reliability, performance and access, as well as any inability of these systems to fulfill their intended
purpose within our business, could have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations. Such disruptions may
not be covered by our business interruption insurance, insurance that we plan to but have not yet obtained.
Manufacturing or design defects, unanticipated use of our products, or inadequate disclosure of risks relating to the use
of the products can lead to injury or other adverse events.
These events could lead to recalls or safety alerts relating to our products (either voluntary or required by governmental
authorities) and could result, in certain cases, in the removal of a product from the market. Any recall could result in significant
costs as well as negative publicity that could reduce demand for our products. Personal injuries relating to the use of our
products can also result in product liability claims being brought against us. In some circumstances, such adverse events
could also cause delays in new product approvals. Similarly, negligence in performing our services can lead to injury or other
adverse events.
Customers often finance purchases of our products and if they cannot obtain loans on satisfactory terms or at all, our
future sales revenue may decline.
Declines in the lending environment including fewer lenders, tighter underwriting and loan approval criteria, greater down
payment requirements and, in some cases, higher interest rates have impaired customers’ ability to finance and purchase our
products. If credit conditions worsen, and adversely affect the ability of customers to finance potential purchases at acceptable
terms and interest rates, it could result in a decrease in future sales of our products or delay any improvement in our sales.
We may fail to appropriately assess the suitability of our vertical farming system in a particular space.
We plan to build our scalable and fully customizable vertical farming system to fit our customer’s specifications. Although
we plan to assess the particular space to ensure proper space access and load resistance, there is no guarantee that we will be
able to ensure that our customer has complied with local and federal regulations, zoning laws or certification requirements
necessary to build their vertical farm. Furthermore, although we plan to build our vertical farming system to comply with
applicable local and federal regulations including but not limited to building safety, electrical safety and security guidelines,
there is no guarantee that we will be able to do so. As a result, our brand image may be harmed and our business and results
of operations may suffer.
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We will need to increase brand awareness.
Due to a variety of factors, our opportunity to achieve and maintain a significant market share may be limited. Developing
and maintaining awareness of our brand name, among other factors, is critical. Further, the importance of brand recognition
will increase as competition in our market increases. Successfully promoting and positioning our brand, products and services
will depend largely on the effectiveness of our marketing efforts. Therefore, we may need to increase our financial
commitment to creating and maintaining brand awareness. If we fail to successfully promote our brand name or if we incur
significant expenses promoting and maintaining our brand name, it would have a material adverse effect on our results of
operations.
Our future advertising and marketing efforts may be costly and may not achieve desired results.
We plan to incur substantial expense in connection with our advertising and marketing efforts. Although we plan to target
our advertising and marketing efforts on current and potential customers who we believe are likely to be in the market for the
products we plan to sell, we cannot assure you that our advertising and marketing efforts will achieve our desired results. In
addition, we will periodically adjust our advertising expenditures in an effort to optimize the return on such expenditures.
Any decrease in the level of our advertising expenditures, which may be made to optimize such return could adversely affect
our sales.
Assertions by third parties of infringement, misappropriation or other violation by us of their intellectual property rights
could result in significant costs and substantially harm our business and operating results.
In recent years, there has been significant litigation involving intellectual property rights in many technology-based industries.
Any infringement, misappropriation or related claims, whether or not meritorious, is time-consuming, diverts technical and
management personnel and is costly to resolve. As a result of any such dispute, we may have to develop non-infringing
technology, pay damages, enter into royalty or licensing agreements, cease providing our product or take other actions to
resolve the claims. These actions, if required, may be costly or unavailable on terms acceptable to us. Any of these events
could result in increases in operating expenses, limit our product offerings or result in a loss of business.
We may not be able to protect our intellectual property rights.
We regard our trademarks, service marks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets, proprietary technologies, domain names and
similar intellectual property as important to our success. We rely on trademark, copyright and patent law, trade secret
protection and confidentiality agreements with our future employees, consultants, vendors, customers and others to protect
our proprietary rights. Our technology is currently covered by one patent and we have sought and are working to possibly
obtain patent protection for other aspects of our technologies. Many of the trademarks that we use contain words or terms
having a somewhat common usage and, as a result, we may have difficulty registering them in certain jurisdictions. We have
not yet obtained registrations for our most important marks. If other companies have registered or have been using in
commerce similar trademarks for products similar to ours, we may have difficulty in registering, or enforcing an exclusive
right to use, our marks.
There can be no assurance that our efforts to protect our proprietary rights will be sufficient or effective, that any pending or
future patent and trademark applications will lead to issued patents and registered trademarks in all instances, that others will
not develop or patent similar or superior technologies, products, or that our patents, trademarks and other intellectual property
will not be challenged, invalidated, misappropriated or infringed by others. Additionally, the intellectual property laws and
enforcement practices of other countries in which our product is or may in the future be offered may not protect our products
and intellectual property rights to the same extent as the laws of the United States. If we are unable to protect our intellectual
property from unauthorized use, our brand image may be harmed and our business and results of operations may suffer.
We plan to obtain insurance that may not provide adequate levels of coverage against claims.
We have obtained commercial product liability insurance that covers us for up to $2 million in overall damages and $1 million
per occurrence. This policy also covers us for general liability for up to $10,000 for damages to equipment and property.
However, there are types of losses we may incur that cannot be insured against or that we believe are not economically
reasonable to insure. Such losses could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations.
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Although dependent on certain key personnel, we do not have any key man life insurance policies on any such people.
We are dependent on Alexander M. Woods-Leo in order to conduct our operations and execute its business plan, however,
we have not purchased any insurance policies with respect to him in the event of his death or disability. Therefore, if
Alexander M. Woods-Leo dies or becomes disabled, we will not receive any compensation to assist with his absence. The
loss of Alexander M. Woods-Leo could negatively affect the Company and its operations.
Because we plan to develop our vertical farms in two specific geographical areas, we will be susceptible to economic and
other trends and developments, including adverse weather conditions in these areas.
Our financial performance will be significantly dependent on our initial vertical farms, which we expect will be located in
Colorado and Delaware. As a result, adverse economic conditions in these areas could have a material adverse effect on our
overall results of operations. In addition, local strikes, terrorist attacks, increases in energy prices, inclement weather or
natural or man-made disasters could have a negative effect on our business. Temporary or prolonged closures may occur and
guest traffic may decline due to the actual or perceived effects of future weather-related events. Furthermore, our initial
vertical farms will be located on opposite sides of our country. The distance between the two farms will make it more costly
and difficult for our management team to supervise and operate the farms.
We are subject to income taxes as well as non-income-based taxes, such as payroll, sales, use, value-added, net worth,
property and goods and services taxes, in the U.S.
Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax liabilities. In the ordinary course
of our business, there are many transactions and calculations where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. Although we
believe that our tax estimates are reasonable: (i) there is no assurance that the final determination of tax audits or tax disputes
will not be different from what is reflected in our income tax provisions, expense amounts for non-income-based taxes and
accruals and (ii) any material differences could have an adverse effect on our financial position and results of operations in
the period or periods for which the determination is made.
We are not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and lack the financial controls and safeguards required of public
companies.
We do not have the internal infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an attestation about our financial
controls that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no assurances that there
are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of our financial controls. We expect to incur additional
expenses and diversion of management’s time when it becomes necessary to perform the system and process evaluation,
testing and remediation required to comply with the management certification and auditor attestation requirements.
Risks Related to this Offering and Ownership of our Securities
Due to the lack of a current public market for our stock, investors may have difficulty in selling stock they purchase.
Prior to this offering, no public trading market existed for our securities. There can be no assurance that a public trading
market for our Common Stock will develop or that a public trading market, if developed, will be sustained. We intend, upon
qualification, to engage a market maker to apply for quotation on the OTC Market. There can be no assurance that a market
maker will agree to file the necessary documents with FINRA, which regulates the market makers on the OTC Market; nor
can there be any assurance that such an application for quotation will be approved. Thus, it is anticipated that there will be
little or no market for the shares sold in this offering until we are eligible to have our Common Stock quoted on the OTC
Market and as a result, an investor may find it difficult to dispose of any shares purchased hereunder. Because there is none
and may be no public market for our stock, we may not be able to secure future equity financing which would have a material
adverse effect on the Company.
Furthermore, when and if our Common Stock is eligible for quotation on the OTC Market, there can also be no assurance as
to the depth or liquidity of any market for the Common Stock or the prices at which holders may be able to sell the shares.
As a result, investors could find it more difficult to trade, or to obtain accurate quotations of the market value of, the stock as
compared to securities that are traded on the NASDAQ trading market or on an exchange. Moreover, an investor may find it
difficult to dispose of any shares purchased hereunder.
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Investors may have difficulty in reselling their shares due to the lack of market or state Blue Sky laws.
Our Common Stock is currently not quoted on any market. No market may ever develop for our Common Stock, or if
developed, may not be sustained in the future. The holders of our shares of Common Stock and persons who desire to
purchase them in any trading market that might develop in the future should be aware that there may be significant state law
restrictions upon the ability of investors to resell our shares. Accordingly, even if we are successful in having our securities
available for trading on the OTC Market, investors should consider any secondary market for our securities to be a limited
one. We intend to seek coverage and publication of information regarding the Company in an accepted publication which
permits a “manual exemption.” This manual exemption permits a security to be distributed in a particular state without being
registered if the company issuing the security has a listing for that security in a securities manual recognized by the state.
However, it is not enough for the security to be listed in a recognized manual. The listing entry must contain (1) the names
of issuers, officers, and directors, (2) an issuer’s balance sheet, and (3) a profit and loss statement for either the fiscal year
preceding the balance sheet or for the most recent fiscal year of operations. We may not be able to secure a listing containing
all of this information. Furthermore, the manual exemption is a non-issuer exemption restricted to secondary trading
transactions, making it unavailable for issuers selling newly issued securities. Most of the accepted manuals are those
published in Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s Investor Service, Fitch’s Investment Service, and Best’s Insurance Reports, and
many states expressly recognize these manuals. A smaller number of states declare that they “recognize securities manuals”
but do not specify the recognized manuals. The following states do not have any provisions and therefore do not expressly
recognize the manual exemption: Alabama, Georgia, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, Montana, South Dakota, Tennessee,
Vermont and Wisconsin. Accordingly, our shares should be considered totally illiquid, which inhibits investors’ ability to
resell their shares.
We will be subject to penny stock regulations and restrictions and you may have difficulty selling shares of our Common
Stock.
The SEC has adopted regulations which generally define so-called “penny stocks” to be an equity security that has a market
price less than $5.00 per share or an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exemptions. We anticipate
that our Common Stock will become a “penny stock”, and we will become subject to Rule 15g-9 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), or the “Penny Stock Rule.” This rule imposes additional sales
practice requirements on broker-dealers that sell such securities to persons other than established customers. For transactions
covered by Rule 15g-9, a broker-dealer must make a special suitability determination for the purchaser and have received the
purchaser’s written consent to the transaction prior to sale. As a result, this rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell
our securities and may affect the ability of purchasers to sell any of our securities in the secondary market.
For any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rules require delivery, prior to any transaction in a penny
stock, of a disclosure schedule prepared by the SEC relating to the penny stock market. Disclosure is also required to be made
about sales commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative and current quotations for the
securities. Finally, monthly statements are required to be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held in
the account and information on the limited market in penny stock.
We do not anticipate that our Common Stock will qualify for exemption from the Penny Stock Rule. In any event, even if
our Common Stock were exempt from the Penny Stock Rule, we would remain subject to Section 15(b)(6) of the Exchange
Act, which gives the SEC the authority to restrict any person from participating in a distribution of penny stock, if the SEC
finds that such a restriction would be in the public interest.
Sales of our Common Stock under Rule 144 could reduce the price of our stock.
Upon the consummation of this offering and the mandatory conversion of our outstanding Series Seed Preferred Stock, there
will be 10,040,755 shares of our Common Stock held by non-affiliates and 15,605,357 shares held by affiliates that Rule 144
of the Securities Act defines as restricted securities. Up to 5,000,000 newly issued shares are being qualified in this offering,
however all of the remaining shares will still be subject to the resale restrictions of Rule 144. In general, persons holding
restricted securities, including affiliates, must hold their shares for a period of at least six months, may not sell in any 90-day
period more than the greater of (i) one percent of the total issued and outstanding shares and (ii) the average weekly trading
volume of such shares during the four calendar weeks preceding the filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale,
and must resell the shares in an unsolicited brokerage transaction at the market price. The availability for sale of substantial
amounts of Common Stock under Rule 144 could reduce prevailing market prices for our securities.
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This offering is being conducted on a self-underwritten “best efforts” basis without a minimum and we may not be able
to execute our growth strategy if the $1,000,000 million maximum is not sold.
If you invest in the Common Stock and less than all of the offered shares are sold, the risk of losing your entire investment
will be increased. We are offering our Common Stock on a self-underwritten “best efforts” basis without a minimum, and we
can give no assurance that all of the offered Common Stock will be sold. If less than $1,000,000 million of Common Stock
shares offered are sold, we may be unable to fund all the intended uses described in this offering circular from the net proceeds
anticipated from this offering without obtaining funds from alternative sources or using working capital that we generate.
Alternative sources of funding may not be available to us at what we consider to be a reasonable cost, and the working capital
generated by us may not be sufficient to fund any uses not financed by offering net proceeds. No assurance can be given to
you that any funds will be invested in this offering other than your own.
This is a fixed price offering and the fixed offering price may not accurately represent the current value of us or our assets
at any particular time. Therefore, the purchase price you pay for our shares may not be supported by the value of our
assets at the time of your purchase.
This is a fixed price offering, which means that the offering price for our shares is fixed and will not vary based on the
underlying value of our assets at any time. Our board of directors has determined the offering price in its sole discretion
without the input of an investment bank or other third party. The fixed offering price for our shares has not been based on
appraisals of any assets we own or may own, or of our company as a whole, nor do we intend to obtain such
appraisals. Therefore, the fixed offering price established for our shares may not be supported by the current value of our
company or our assets at any particular time.
Since our officers and directors have substantial influence over the Company, the rights of holders of the securities being
offered may be materially limited, diluted, or qualified by the rights of other classes of securities and their interests may
not be aligned with the interests of our stockholders.
Our officers and directors have significant control over stockholder matters, and the minority stockholders will have little or
no control over our affairs. Our officers and directors will own approximately 60.85% of our outstanding Common Stock if
all of the shares offered herein are sold. The shares offered for sale are exactly the same as the shares of Common Stock that
are currently outstanding. Accordingly, our officers and directors will have control over stockholders matters, such as election
of director, amendments to our articles of incorporation, and approval of significant corporate transactions. Furthermore,
given the substantial equity interest held by our Chief Executive Officer, he will be able to elect directors who may be in
favor of higher executive compensation packages for himself and other officers of our Company than independent directors
would be. As a result, our minority stockholders will have little or no control over our affairs.
We may, in the future, issue additional shares of Common Stock, which would reduce investors’ percent of ownership and
may dilute our share value.
Our articles of incorporation authorize the issuance of 100,000,000 shares of Common Stock. As of the date of this offering
circular, we had 16,920,357 shares of Common Stock outstanding and 3,011,469 shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock
outstanding which, upon consummation of this offering, will automatically convert into Common Stock on a one-for-one
basis. Accordingly, we may issue up to an additional 75,068,174 shares of Common Stock after this offering. The future
issuance of Common Stock may result in substantial dilution in the percentage of our Common Stock held by our then existing
shareholders. We may value any Common Stock issued in the future on an arbitrary basis. The issuance of Common Stock
for future services or acquisitions or other corporate actions may have the effect of diluting the value of the shares held by
our investors and might have an adverse effect on any trading market for our Common Stock.
Investors in this offering will experience immediate and substantial dilution.
The offering price of $0.20 per share is substantially higher than the net tangible book value per share of our Common Stock
immediately following this offering. Therefore, if you purchase units in the offering, you will experience immediate and
substantial dilution in net tangible book value per underlying share of Common Stock in relation to the price that you paid
for your shares We expect the dilution as a result of the offering to be $0.16 per underlying share of Common Stock to new
investors purchasing our shares in this offering at the offering price if the maximum amount is raised. Accordingly, if we
were liquidated at our net tangible book value, you would not receive the full amount of your investment. See “Dilution.”
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We have broad discretion in the use of the net proceeds from this offering, and our use of the offering proceeds may not
yield a favorable return on your investment.
We intend to use the net proceeds of this offering for engineering and prototyping, marketing, production and inventory,
administrative and corporate expenses, professional fees and compensation, and working capital reserves. However, our
management has broad discretion over how these proceeds are to be used and based on unforeseen technical, commercial or
regulatory issues could spend the proceeds in ways with which you may not agree. Moreover, the proceeds may not be
invested effectively or in a manner that yields a favorable or any return, and consequently, this could result in financial losses
that could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
We have never paid cash dividends on our stock and we do not intend to pay dividends for the foreseeable future.
We have paid no cash dividends on any class of our stock to date and we do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the near
term. For the foreseeable future, we intend to retain any earnings to finance the development and expansion of our business,
and we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends on our stock. Accordingly, investors must be prepared to rely on sales of
their shares after price appreciation to earn an investment return, which may never occur. Investors seeking cash dividends
should not purchase our shares. Any determination to pay dividends in the future will be made at the discretion of our board
of directors and will depend on our results of operations, financial condition, contractual restrictions, restrictions imposed by
applicable law and other factors our Board deems relevant.
Certain provisions of our articles of incorporation may make it more difficult for a third party to effect a change-ofcontrol.
Our articles of incorporation authorize our board of directors to issue up to 50,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. The
Preferred Stock may be issued in one or more series, the terms of which may be determined at the time of issuance by our
board of directors without further action by the stockholders. These terms may include voting rights including the right to
vote as a series on particular matters, preferences as to dividends and liquidation, conversion rights, redemption rights and
sinking fund provisions. The issuance of any Preferred Stock could diminish the rights of holders of existing shares, and
therefore could reduce the value of such shares. In addition, specific rights granted to future holders of Preferred Stock could
be used to restrict our ability to merge with, or sell assets to, a third party. The ability of our board of directors to issue
Preferred Stock could make it more difficult, delay, discourage, prevent or make it costlier to acquire or effect a change-incontrol, which in turn could prevent our stockholders from recognizing a gain in the event that a favorable offer is extended
and could materially and negatively affect the market price of our Common Stock.
Upon the completion of this offering, we expect to elect to become a public reporting company under the Exchange Act,
and thereafter publicly report on an ongoing basis as an “emerging growth company” under the reporting rules set forth
under the Exchange Act. If we elect not to do so, we will be required to publicly report on an ongoing basis under the
reporting rules set forth in Regulation A for Tier 2 issuers. In either case, we will be subject to ongoing public reporting
requirements that are less rigorous than Exchange Act rules for companies that are not “emerging growth companies”,
and our stockholders could receive less information than they might expect to receive from more mature public companies.
Upon the completion of this offering, we expect to elect to become a public reporting company under the Exchange Act. If
we elect to do so, we will be required to publicly report on an ongoing basis as an “emerging growth company” (as defined
in the JOBS Act) under the reporting rules set forth under the Exchange Act. For so long as we remain an “emerging growth
company,” we may take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other
Exchange Act reporting companies that are not “emerging growth companies,” including but not limited to:
•

not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act;

•

taking advantage of extensions of time to comply with certain new or revised financial accounting standards;

•

being permitted to comply with reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic
reports and proxy statements; and

•

being exempt from the requirement to hold a non-binding advisory vote on executive compensation and stockholder
approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved.
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We expect to take advantage of these reporting exemptions until we are no longer an emerging growth company. We would
remain an “emerging growth company” for up to five years, although if the market value of our Common Stock that is held
by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of any June 30 before that time, we would cease to be an “emerging growth
company” as of the following December 31.
If we elect not to become a public reporting company under the Exchange Act, we will be required to publicly report on an
ongoing basis under the reporting rules set forth in Regulation A for Tier 2 issuers. The ongoing reporting requirements under
Regulation A are more relaxed than for “emerging growth companies” under the Exchange Act. The differences include, but
are not limited to, being required to file only annual and semiannual reports, rather than annual and quarterly reports. Annual
reports are due within 120 calendar days after the end of the issuer’s fiscal year, and semiannual reports are due within 90
calendar days after the end of the first six months of the issuer’s fiscal year.
In either case, we will be subject to ongoing public reporting requirements that are less rigorous than Exchange Act rules for
companies that are not “emerging growth companies,” and our stockholders could receive less information than they might
expect to receive from more mature public companies.
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DILUTION
Dilution means a reduction in value, control or earnings of the shares the investor owns.
Immediate Dilution
An early-stage company typically sells its shares (or grants options over its shares) to its founders and early employees at a
very low cash cost, because they are, in effect, putting their “sweat equity” into the company. When the company seeks cash
investments from outside investors, like you, the new investors typically pay a much larger sum for their shares than the
founders or earlier investors, which means that the cash value of your stake is diluted because all the shares are worth the
same amount, and you paid more than earlier investors for your shares. Dilution may also be caused by pricing securities at
a value higher than book value or expenses incurred in the offering.
Purchasers of our shares in this offering will experience an immediate dilution of net tangible book value per share from the
public offering price. Dilution in net tangible book value per share represents the difference between the amount per share
paid by the purchasers of shares and the net tangible book value per share immediately after this offering.
After giving effect to the sale of our shares in this offering at an assumed public offering price of $0.20 per share, and after
deducting the estimated offering expenses payable by us, our adjusted net tangible book value at June 30, 2018 would have
been $1,007,987, or $0.04 per share, assuming the sale of the maximum number of shares offered for sale in this offering.
Assuming the sale of the maximum number of shares offered for sale in this offering, this represents an immediate increase
in net tangible book value per share of $0.03 to the existing stockholders and dilution in net tangible book value per share of
$0.16 to new investors who purchase shares in the offering.
The following table sets forth the estimated net tangible book value per share after the offering and the dilution to persons
purchasing shares.
Offering price per share
Net tangible book value per share at June 30, 2018
Adjusted net tangible book value per share after this offering
Increase in net tangible book value per share to the existing stockholders
Dilution in net tangible book value per share to new investors

$

$

0.20
0.00
0.04
0.03
0.16

The following table sets forth, assuming the sale of the maximum number of shares offered for sale in this offering (after
deducting our estimated offering expenses), the total number of shares previously sold to existing stockholders, the total
consideration paid for the foregoing and the average price paid per share. As the table shows, new investors purchasing shares
may in certain circumstances pay an average price per share substantially higher than the average price per share paid by our
existing stockholders.

Common Stock*
Series Seed Preferred Stock
New investors
Total

Shares
Purchased
Number
%
17,634,643
68.76%
3,011,469
11.74%
5,000,000
19.50%
25,646,112

$
$
$
$

Total
Consideration
Amount
%
1,000
0.09%
206,669
17.11%
1,000,000
82.80%
1,207,669

Average
Price
Per Share
$
$
0.07
$
0.20
$

*Our founder was issued 10,000,000 shares at par value ($0.0001) for $1,000. Additional shares of Common Stock were
issued in exchange for certain services. Includes 714,286 shares of Common Stock that we have agreed to issue to our outside
corporate and securities counsel upon closing of this offering in exchange for such counsel’s agreement to defer legal fees
for up to four months, but does not include a five-year warrant issued to such counsel for the purchase of 388,143 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $0.07.
Future Dilution
Another important way of looking at dilution is the dilution that happens due to future actions by our company. The investor’s
stake in our company could be diluted due to our issuing additional shares. In other words, when we issue more shares, the
percentage of our company that you own will go down, even though the value of our company may go up. You will own a
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smaller piece of a larger company. This increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as
a public offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or an angel investment), employees exercising stock
options, or by conversion of certain instruments (such as convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.
If we decide to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before,
and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if we offer dividends, and most early stage
companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the company).
The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors most occurs when a company sells more shares in a “down round,”
meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier offerings. An example of how this might occur is as follows (numbers are for
illustrative purposes only):
•

In June 2017, an investor invests $20,000 for shares that represent 2% of a company valued at $1 million.

•

In December 2017, the company is doing very well and sells $5 million in shares to venture capitalists on a valuation
(before the new investment) of $10 million. The investor now owns only 1.3% of the company but the investor’s
stake is worth $200,000.

•

In June 2018, the company has run into serious problems and in order to stay afloat it raises $1 million at a valuation
of only $2 million (the “down round”). The investor now owns only 0.89% of the company and the investor’s stake
is worth only $26,660.

This type of dilution might also happen upon conversion of convertible notes into shares. Typically, the terms of convertible
notes issued by early-stage companies provide that in the event of another round of financing, the holders of the convertible
notes get to convert their notes into equity at a “discount” to the price paid by the new investors, i.e., they get more shares
than the new investors would for the same price. Additionally, convertible notes may have a “price cap” on the conversion
price, which effectively acts as a share price ceiling. Either way, the holders of the convertible notes get more shares for their
money than new investors. In the event that the financing is a “down round,” the holders of the convertible notes will dilute
existing equity holders, and even more than the new investors do, because they get more shares for their money. Investors
should pay careful attention to the amount of convertible notes that we have issued (and may issue in the future) and the terms
of those notes.
If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of our company or expecting each share to hold a
certain amount of value, it’s important to realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken by us. Dilution
can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage, voting control, and earnings per share.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
We are offering a maximum of 5,000,000 shares of Common Stock on a no minimum, “best efforts” basis at a price of $0.20
per share for maximum gross proceeds of up to $1,000,000. There is no minimum number of shares that must be sold in order
to close this offering.
We will sell the shares ourselves and do not plan to use underwriters or pay any commissions. We will be selling our shares
using our best efforts and no one has agreed to buy any of our shares. This offering circular permits our officers and directors
to sell the shares directly to the public, with no commission or other remuneration payable to them for any shares they may
sell. There is no plan or arrangement to enter into any contracts or agreements to sell the shares with a broker or dealer.
The shares are being offered through Alexander M. Woods-Leo, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, President,
Secretary, Treasurer and director. Mr. Woods-Leo will be relying on the safe harbor in Rule 3a4-1 of the Exchange Act to
sell the shares. No sales commission will be paid for shares sold by Mr. Woods-Leo. Mr. Woods-Leo is not subject to a
statutory disqualification and is not associated persons of a broker or dealer.
Additionally, Mr. Woods-Leo primarily performs substantial duties on behalf of the Company otherwise than in connection
with transactions in securities. Mr. Woods-Leo has not been a broker or dealer or an associated person of a broker or dealer
within the preceding 12 months and has not participated in selling an offering of securities for any issuer more than once
every 12 months other than in reliance on paragraph (a)4(i) or (a)4(iii) of Rule 3a4-1 of the Exchange Act.
In the following states we cannot offer or sell our shares of Common Stock unless we register as an issuer dealer: Alabama,
Arizona, Florida, Nebraska, Nevada, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Texas and Washington. If we wish to offer and
sell our shares of Common Stock in these states, we will hire an SEC registered broker-dealer to serve as our placement agent.
We may, however, decide to comply with a particular state’s issuer dealer registration requirements, in New York, for
example, if we deem it appropriate.
Pricing of the Offering
Prior to the offering, there has been no public market for our securities. The initial public offering price was determined by
our board of directors in its sole discretion without the input of an investment bank or other third party. The principal factors
considered in determining the initial public offering price include:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

the information set forth in this offering circular;
our history and prospects and the history of and prospects for the industry in which we compete;
our past and present financial performance;
our prospects for future earnings and the present state of our development;
the general condition of the securities markets at the time of this offering;
the recent market prices of, and demand for, publicly traded securities of generally comparable companies; and
other factors deemed relevant by us.

Investment Limitations
As set forth in Title IV of the JOBS Act, there are limits on how many shares an investor may purchase if the offering does
not result in a listing on a national securities exchange. The following would apply unless we are able to obtain a listing on a
national securities exchange.
Generally, in the case of trading on the over-the-counter markets, no sale may be made to you in this offering if the aggregate
purchase price you pay is more than 10% of the greater of your annual income or net worth. Different rules apply to accredited
investors and non-natural persons. Before making any representation that your investment does not exceed applicable
thresholds, we encourage you to review Rule 251(d)(2)(i)(C) of Regulation A. For general information on investing, we
encourage you to refer to www.investor.gov.
Because this is a Tier 2, Regulation A offering, most investors in the case of trading on the over-the-counter markets must
comply with the 10% limitation on investment in the offering. The only investor in this offering exempt from this limitation
is an “accredited investor” as defined under Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act. If you meet one of the
following tests you should qualify as an accredited investor:
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(i) You are a natural person who has had individual income in excess of $200,000 in each of the two most recent years,
or joint income with your spouse in excess of $300,000 in each of these years, and have a reasonable expectation of
reaching the same income level in the current year;
(ii) You are a natural person and your individual net worth, or joint net worth with your spouse, exceeds $1,000,000 at
the time you purchase shares of our Common Stock in the offering;
(iii) You are an executive officer or general partner of the issuer or a manager or executive officer of the general partner
of the issuer;
(iv) You are an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the
Code, a corporation, a Massachusetts or similar business trust or a partnership, not formed for the specific purpose of
acquiring the shares in this offering, with total assets in excess of $5,000,000;
(v) You are a bank or a savings and loan association or other institution as defined in the Securities Act, a broker or
dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the Exchange Act, an insurance company as defined by the Securities Act, an
investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, or a business development company as
defined in that act, any Small Business Investment Company licensed by the Small Business Investment Act of 1958 or
a private business development company as defined in the Investment Advisers Act of 1940;
(vi) You are an entity (including an Individual Retirement Account trust) in which each equity owner is an accredited
investor;
(vii) You are a trust with total assets in excess of $5,000,000, your purchase of shares of our Common Stock in the
offering is directed by a person who either alone or with his purchaser representative(s) (as defined in Regulation D
promulgated under the Securities Act) has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that he is
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment, and you were not formed for the specific purpose
of investing in the shares in this offering; or
(viii) You are a plan established and maintained by a state, its political subdivisions, or any agency or instrumentality of
a state or its political subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees, if such plan has assets in excess of $5,000,000.
Blue Sky Law Considerations
The holders of our shares of Common Stock and persons who desire to purchase them in any trading market that might
develop in the future should be aware that there may be significant state law restrictions upon the ability of investors to resell
our shares. Accordingly, even if we are successful in having the shares available for trading on the OTC Market, investors
should consider any secondary market for the Company’s securities to be a limited one. There is no guarantee that our stock
will ever be quoted on the OTC Market. We intend to seek coverage and publication of information regarding the Company
in an accepted publication, which permits a “manual exemption”. This manual exemption permits a security to be distributed
in a particular state without being registered if the company issuing the security has a listing for that security in a securities
manual recognized by the state. However, it is not enough for the security to be listed in a recognized manual. The listing
entry must contain (1) the names of issuers, officers, and directors, (2) an issuer’s balance sheet, and (3) a profit and loss
statement for either the fiscal year preceding the balance sheet or for the most recent fiscal year of operations. We may not
be able to secure a listing containing all of this information. Furthermore, the manual exemption is a non-issuer exemption
restricted to secondary trading transactions, making it unavailable for issuers selling newly issued securities. Most of the
accepted manuals are those published in Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s Investor Service, Fitch’s Investment Service, and
Best’s Insurance Reports, and many states expressly recognize these manuals. A smaller number of states declare that they
“recognize securities manuals” but do not specify the recognized manuals. The following states do not have any provisions
and therefore do not expressly recognize the manual exemption: Alabama, Georgia, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, Montana,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Vermont and Wisconsin.
We currently do not intend to and may not be able to qualify securities for resale in other states, which require shares to be
qualified before they can be resold by our shareholders.
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Offering Period and Expiration Date
This offering will start on or after the date that the offering is qualified by the SEC and will terminate at the earlier of: (1) the
date on which the maximum offering amount has been sold, (2) the date which is one year after this offering has been qualified
by the SEC or (3) the date on which this offering is earlier terminated by us in our sole discretion.
Procedures for Subscribing
We intend to use social media, published ads and personal presentations to drive traffic to our website
https://apexfarming.com/investors. This offering circular and a subscription agreement will be furnished to prospective
investors via download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week at https://apexfarming.com/investors.
If you decide to subscribe for any shares in this offering, you must (1) execute and deliver a subscription agreement (the form
of which is attached to the offering statement), either online or in hard copy, and (2) deliver the subscription price by check,
wire transfer or ACH to our escrow agent, Colonial Stock Transfer Company, Inc., in accordance with the instructions on our
website. The check and the subscription agreement, if completed as a hard copy, should be mailed or delivered to Colonial
Stock Transfer Company, Inc., 66 Exchange Place, 1st Floor, Salt Lake City, Utah 84111, phone (801) 355-5740. The
minimum subscription is $100.
Escrow Account. We may close on investments on a “rolling” basis (so not all investors will receive their shares on the same
date). Tendered funds will remain in escrow until a closing has occurred. However, in the event that this offering does not
close by the expiration date set forth above or the offering is earlier terminated, any money tendered by potential investors
will be promptly returned by the escrow agent, without interest or deduction. Upon closing, funds tendered by investors will
be made available to us for our use.
Right to Reject Subscriptions. After we receive your complete, executed subscription agreement and the funds required under
the subscription agreement have been transferred to the escrow agent, we have the right to review and accept or reject your
subscription in whole or in part, for any reason or for no reason. We will return all monies from rejected subscriptions
immediately to you, without interest or deduction.
Acceptance of Subscriptions. Upon our acceptance of a subscription agreement, we will countersign the subscription
agreement and issue the shares subscribed. Once you submit the subscription agreement and it is accepted, you may not
revoke or change your subscription or request your subscription funds. All accepted subscription agreements are irrevocable.
Under Rule 251 of Regulation A, non-accredited, non-natural investors are subject to the investment limitation and may only
invest funds which do not exceed 10% of the greater of the purchaser’s revenue or net assets (as of the purchaser’s most
recent fiscal year end). As a result, a non-accredited, natural person may only invest funds which do not exceed 10% of the
greater of the purchaser’s annual income or net worth (please see below on how to calculate your net worth).
How to Calculate Net Worth. For the purposes of calculating your net worth, it is defined as the difference between total
assets and total liabilities. This calculation must exclude the value of your primary residence and may exclude any
indebtedness secured by your primary residence (up to an amount equal to the value of your primary residence). In the case
of fiduciary accounts, net worth and/or income suitability requirements may be satisfied by the beneficiary of the account or
by the fiduciary, if the fiduciary directly or indirectly provides funds for the purchase of the shares in this offering.
In order to purchase the shares in this offering and prior to the acceptance of any funds from an investor, an investor will be
required to represent, to our satisfaction, that he is either an accredited investor or is in compliance with the 10% of net worth
or annual income limitation on investment in this offering.
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USE OF PROCEEDS
We estimate that, at a per share price of $0.20, the net proceeds from the sale of the 5,000,000 shares in this offering will be
approximately $910,000, after deducting the estimated offering expenses of approximately $90,000.
The following table below sets forth the uses of proceeds assuming the sale of 25%, 50%, 75% and 100% of the securities
offered for sale in this offering by the Company. For further discussion, see the section entitled “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Plan of Operations.”
25% of
Offering
Sold

50% of
Offering
Sold

75% of
Offering
Sold

100% of
Offering
Sold

Offering Proceeds
Shares Sold
Gross Proceeds
Total Before Expenses

$

Offering Expenses
Legal & Accounting
Publishing/EDGAR
Transfer Agent
Blue Sky Compliance
Total Offering Expenses

1,250,000
2,500,000
3,750,000
5,000,000
250,000 $
500,000 $
750,000 $ 1,000,000
250,000
500,000
750,000
1,000,000

75,500
5,000
5,000
4,500
90,000

75,500
5,000
5,000
4,500
90,000

75,500
5,000
5,000
4,500
90,000

75,500
5,000
5,000
4,500
90,000

Amount of Offering Proceeds Available for Use

160,000

410,000

660,000

910,000

Expenditures
Engineering and Prototyping
Marketing
Production and Inventory
Administrative and Corporate Expenses
Professional Fees and Compensation
Working Capital Reserves
Total Expenditures

10,000
30,000
20,000
40,000
25,000
35,000
160,000

40,000
50,000
20,000
75,000
100,000
125,000
410,000

80,000
75,000
80,000
175,000
150,000
100,000
660,000

80,000
100,000
100,000
250,000
150,000
230,000
910,000

Net Remaining Proceeds

$

0 $

0 $

0 $

0

The above figures represent only estimated costs. This expected use of net proceeds from this offering represents our
intentions based upon our current plans and business conditions. The amounts and timing of our actual expenditures may
vary significantly depending on numerous factors, including the status of and results from operations. As a result, our
management will retain broad discretion over the allocation of the net proceeds from this offering. We may find it necessary
or advisable to use the net proceeds from this offering for other purposes, and we will have broad discretion in the application
of net proceeds from this offering. Furthermore, we anticipate that we will need to secure additional funding for the fully
implement our business plan. Please see section entitled “Risk Factors” on page 6.
We reserve the right to change the above use of proceeds if management believes it is in the best interests of the
Company.
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Our Company
We are a vertical farming technology company with what we believe to be a unique vertical farming system that uses patented
technology to allow farmers to grow up to 10 times more produce in a given area than they would be able to grow without
our system based upon our testing. The vertical hydroponic system ─ meaning plants are grown without soil by exposing
roots to mineral nutrient solutions in a water solvent ─ aims to reduce expenses associated with energy, water, space, and
labor. Our system has been tested by our Founder and CEO for over 3 years and such testing has shown that our system can
reduce the water usage both indoors and outdoors by over 85% compared to farming without our system. Furthermore, unlike
most of our competitor’s systems, our system is effective both indoors and outdoors. Our system is also fully scalable and
allows farmers to maximize their space with the ability to grow everything, but trees. We plan to sell our proprietary vertical
growing systems to farmers and produce growers who wish to establish a higher produce sales yields. We plan to assemble
all of our systems on and off site and utilize bulk sourced materials from outsourced manufacturers.
We plan to either sell or license our systems to our future customers. Purchasers of our systems will receive installation
service and we will offer support services. We will employ and engage as contractors experienced construction workers to
make sure the system is constructed properly. Once the system is constructed, we will perform a final test on the system to
make sure everything is in working order, and that the customer is satisfied with the quality of the system. Alternatively, our
clients will be able to license our system and receive technical support and maintenance services from us. Licensing rights
are available for one and two-year terms, with options for renewal. Additionally, we plan to provide a senior level consultant
to assist farmers in the operation and maintenance of the system. It is our goal to help the customer from start to finish,
including everything from assessing the proper contract, finding the right construction crews, and troubleshooting any issues
that might come up.
We also plan to acquire or lease our own land and build our own vertical farms and sell produce. In addition, we plan to offer
land owners joint venture opportunities where we can establish and maintain farms on the land of others and provide them
with profit sharing opportunities.
We also plan to provide farmers networking services to help them identify local restaurants, wholesale distribution, and even
floral shops to distribute their produce.
Our Industry
According to Global Market Insights, Inc., the global vertical farming market is expected to grow at a compound annual
growth rate of 27%, from $2 billion in 2017 to over $13 billion by 2024. Growth in vertical farming is being driven by low
labor costs, the proximity of vertical farms to consumer bases, accessibility to fresh produce, and the lack of pesticide usage.

Source: Global Market Insights, Inc.
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The three main segments of vertical farming are hydroponics (the process of growing plants in sand, gravel, or liquid, with
added nutrients but without soil), aeroponics (the process of growing plants in an air or mist environment without the use of
soil), and aquaponics (waste produced by farmed fish or other aquatic animals supplies nutrients for plants grown
hydroponically, which in turn purifies the water). While hydroponics technology is expected to continue to dominate the
market over the next few years, aeroponics and aquaponics are expected to show rapid growth due to the lower water usage
of the former and the rising adoption of the latter by small-scale systems due to cost benefits.
Vertical farming has grown at a rapid pace in Asia-Pacific due to declining food self-sufficiency and arable lands in
Singapore, China, and Japan. The Asia-Pacific vertical farming market is expected to reach $4 billion by 2024. Much of this
growth will be due to Asian governments’ support of indoor agriculture ranging from national policy initiatives to subsidies.
As of November 2017, over $700 million had been invested in the agriculture (“ag”) technology space, and funding was on
track to beat the previous two years combined. The largest increase was in venture capital interest in the space, which nearly
doubled in 2017 from 2016.

Source: CB Insights
Our Product
The Apex Vertical Farming System is comprised of one reservoir, one water pump, and multiple rows of cylindrical pipes
used to flow nutrient-rich water for growing plants. The rows are stacked to reduce overall land, water, and energy usage but
are fully accessible for harvesting from the ground – no need for conveyor belts, scaffolding, or complex machinery. Effective
for both indoor and outdoor use, the system can be scaled to accommodate different sized plants and root systems.
Currently we have a commercial product liability insurance policy that allows us to grow produce and sell it commercially
anywhere in the US. We retain the right to sell, license, or enter into joint ventures with our proprietary technology.
Our Supply Chain and Customer Base
Raw materials essential to our businesses are purchased worldwide in the ordinary course of business from numerous
suppliers. These raw materials consist mainly of wood and polymerizing vinyl chloride tubing. We also acquire seeds to grow
crops in instances where we own and operate a company farm or operate and maintain a farm for a third party. In general,
these materials are available from multiple sources.
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Our potential customers are farmers, grocery stores, wholesale distribution networks, and residential customers interested in
converting their extra yard space into a growing area.
Our Competition
Our primary competitors are AeroFarms, Freight Farms, BrightFarms, and Edenworks. The following is a description of each
competitor.
AeroFarms®: Founded in 2004, AeroFarms is an indoor agriculture group that uses aeroponics, LED lights, and growth
algorithms. Its patented aeroponics growing system is a closed-loop system that does not use natural light or soil. The
company claims the system uses 95% less water than field farming and 40% less than hydroponics. AeroFarms closed a $40
million Series D round in October 2017 with participation from IKEA Group, David Chang of the Momofuku Group, and
retired U.S. Army General David Petraeus, bringing its total funding to over $130 million. The company just completed its
ninth indoor farm in New Jersey and plans add to its 120-strong team of plant biologists, pathologists, microbiologists,
mechanical engineers, system engineers, data scientists, and more.
Freight Farms: Launched in 2010, Freight Farms provides physical and digital solutions for creating local produce
ecosystems. The company’s flagship product, The Leafy Green Machine™, is a complete hydroponic growing system capable
of producing a variety of lettuces, herbs, and hearty greens. Assembled inside an upcycled shipping container, the prebuilt
system includes all necessary components for commercial food production and enables anyone to grow fresh produce year
round. Leafy Green Machines can be monitored in real time from any location, and users can purchase supplies directly from
their mobile devices. Freight Farms completed a $7.3 million Series B round in June 2017 with participation from Spark
Capital. As of December 2017, the company has sold over 160 Leafy Green Machines.
BrightFarms: BrightFarms designs, finances, builds, and operates hydroponic greenhouses at, or near, grocery retailers ─
cutting time, distance, and cost from the produce supply chain. Founded in 2011, the company claims its system uses 80%
less water, 90% less land, and 95% less shipping fuel than long-distance field-grown produce. The company currently has
three farms located in Illinois, Virginia, and Pennsylvania and is in the process of opening a new location in Ohio. In
September 2016, BrightFarms announced it had raised $30 million in Series C funding with participation from Catalyst
Ventures.
Edenworks: Founded in 2013, Edenworks is creating a scalable local food supply. It operates aquaponic ecosystems that it
claims use 95% less water than conventional farms, no pesticides, and no genetically modified organisms. The Brooklynbased company services the local Whole Foods with two varietals of microgreens. As of June 2017, Edenworks had raised
$2.5 million in funding with plans to move to a larger facility and roll out additional product lines.
Currently there are several vertical, hydroponics companies in the market. However, we believe our system is logistically
affordable while still delivering a competitive harvest and offering what we believe is a significant reduction of water and
energy usage compared to conventional farming methods.
Our Competitive Advantages
We believe that the following characteristics of our system provide us with a competitive advantage:
•
•
•
•

Our system allows users to grow both root-based plants and vine plants, while most competing systems do not allow
for growth of root-based plants;
Our system is scalable for both indoor and outdoor use;
Our system is low-cost compared to competing systems; and
Our system can be used for both commercial and residential use.

Our Growth Strategies
We intend to establish a farm using our system in Wilmington, Delaware on a residential property on or before the end of
2018. In addition, on December 31, 2017, we entered a Lease with Option to Purchase with Robert J. Wyatt, pursuant to
which Mr. Wyatt leased to us certain real property located in the County of Pueblo, Colorado, consisting of approximately
40 acres and we intend to establish a farm on this property. The timing of commencement of operations may be influenced
by our relative success of this offering. We expect to hire sales representatives who we can train to help us sell our vertical
farming systems. We also plan to focus on developing marketing and sales strategies and sourcing the capital necessary to
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execute our business plan. We may not raise sufficient proceeds through this offering in order to fully execute our business
plans.
Marketing
We expect to hire sales representatives who we can train to help us sell our vertical farming systems. We also plan to attend
relevant farming conferences and trade shows where we hope to meet potential strategic partners, vendors and customers.
We will also market our products through our website and social media sites. Another marketing initiative for our products
will be to advertise in farming and food related print and digital magazines. As we gain experience through these different
marketing initiatives, we will make adjustments to spend more on those that we believe are most effective. Once we have
demonstrated viable marketing options, we will seek to expand our business both nationally and internationally.
Our Intellectual Property
We currently have one patent and two patent applications filed with the United States Patent and Trademark Office.
Docket Number
LEOT-002
LEOT-003
LEOT-004

Title
Growing System
Growing System
Growing System

Application No.
14/846,298
15/788,225
15/991,624

Patent No.
9,795,097
10,004,188
N/A

Status
Issued Patent
Issued Patent
Pending

We also own the URL www.apexfarming.com.
We do not currently have any trademarks but we expect to seek trademark protection of our name, Apex Farming, and our
slogan, the “pinnacle of farming,” in the future.
Employees and Contractors
We currently have two (2) employees, one employee, or CEO, is located in Delaware and the other employee, our Vice
President of Prefabrication, is located in Pennsylvania. In addition, we have engaged a Foreman on a consulting basis, who
is based in Delaware. In addition, we use consultants for legal, accounting and administrative support.
Government Regulation
Several governmental agencies regulate various aspects of our business and our products in the United States, including the
Food and Drug Administration, the Federal Trade Commission, the Consumer Product Safety Commission, the Department
of Agriculture, the Environmental Protection Agency, state attorney general offices and various agencies of the states and
localities in which our products are sold. We believe we are in compliance with all material government regulations which
apply to our products and operations. However, we are not able to predict the nature of any future laws, regulations,
interpretations or applications, nor can we predict what effect future changes would have on our business.
Our potential international customers are subject to similar governmental agency regulations in their various geographic
regions. Compliance by our future international customers with such local regulations is beyond our control and we cannot
predict their ability to maintain such compliance. However, we strive to assist our customers in meeting local regulations
pertaining to the use and sale of our products whenever possible.
Legal Proceedings
We know of no existing or pending legal proceedings against us, nor are we involved as a plaintiff in any proceeding or
pending litigation. There are no proceedings in which any of our directors, officers or any of their respective affiliates, or any
beneficial stockholder, is an adverse party or has a material interest adverse to our interest.
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DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Our principal offices are located at 501 Silverside Road, PMB# 352, Wilmington, DE 19809. Our offices are part of a
coworking space and we pay an annual rental rate of approximately $1,140 to utilize this space.
In addition, we entered into a sublease with our CEO for the lease of 1,000 square feet of grow space. Under the sublease
agreement, which was entered into on May 1, 2018, we can use the outdoor space to grow produce for an initial term of three
(3) years with the option to extend the term for up to an additional two (2) years. In consideration for this lease, Mr. WoodsLeo received 950,000 shares of our Common Stock. We intend to establish a vertical farm on this land in late 2018 or early
2019.
On December 31, 2017, we entered a Lease with Option to Purchase with Robert J. Wyatt, pursuant to which Mr. Wyatt
leased to us certain real property located in the County of Pueblo, Colorado consisting of approximately 40 acres. The term
of this lease is for three (3) years commencing on January 1, 2018 and the annual rent is $1. We are also required to pay all
taxes and utilities for the property. The lease also contains an option to purchase the property upon payment of $10,000 to be
held by Mr. Wyatt as option money for the property, which shall be applied to the purchase price at the option closing. If the
option is exercised on or before December 31, 2018, the purchase price shall be $35,000; if the option is exercised after
December 31, 2018, and before December 31, 2019, the purchase price shall be $38,000; and if the option is exercised after
December 31, 2019, the purchase price shall be $40,000. We intend to establish a vertical farm on this land after relevant
surveying, permitting and utility access is completed. We believe that our farm will be operational sometime in late 2019.
We believe that all our properties have been adequately maintained, are generally in good condition, and are suitable and
adequate for our business.
We do not currently lease or own any other real property.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL
CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this offering circular. This discussion contains forwardlooking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the timing of
events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including
those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this offering circular.
Overview
We are a vertical farming technology company with what we believe to be a unique vertical farming system that uses patented
technology to allow farmers to grow up to 10 times more produce in a given area than they would be able to grow without
our system based upon our testing. The vertical hydroponic system ─ meaning plants are grown without soil by exposing
roots to mineral nutrient solutions in a water solvent ─ aims to reduce expenses associated with energy, water, space, and
labor. Our system has been tested by our Founder and CEO for over 3 years and such testing has shown that our system can
reduce the water usage both indoors and outdoors by over 85% compared to farming without our system. Furthermore, unlike
most of our competitor’s systems, our system is effective both indoors and outdoors. Our system is also fully scalable and
allows farmers to maximize their space with the ability to grow everything, but trees. We plan to sell our proprietary vertical
growing systems to farmers and produce growers who wish to establish a higher produce sales yields. We plan to assemble
all of our systems on and off site and utilize bulk sourced materials from outsourced manufacturers.
We plan to either sell or license our systems to our future customers. Purchasers of our systems will receive installation
service and we will offer support services. We will employ and engage as contractors experienced construction workers to
make sure the system is constructed properly. Once the system is constructed, we will perform a final test on the system to
make sure everything is in working order, and that the customer is satisfied with the quality of the system. Alternatively, our
clients will be able to license our system and receive technical support and maintenance services from us. Licensing rights
are available for one and two-year terms, with options for renewal. Additionally, we plan to provide a senior level consultant
to assist farmers in the operation and maintenance of the system. It is our goal to help the customer from start to finish,
including everything from assessing the proper contract, finding the right construction crews, and troubleshooting any issues
that might come up.
We also plan to acquire or lease our own land and build our own vertical farms and sell produce. In addition, we plan to offer
land owners joint venture opportunities where we can establish and maintain farms on the land of others and provide them
with profit sharing opportunities.
We also plan to provide farmers networking services to help them identify local restaurants, wholesale distribution, and even
floral shops to distribute their produce.
Since our inception on September 19, 2017, we have devoted substantially all of our efforts to business planning, research
and development, product development, general and marketing activities, and raising capital. Accordingly, we are considered
to be in the development stage, since we are devoting substantially all of our efforts to research and development, product
development, establishing systems and procedures for our business and planned principal operations. We have limited
revenues from operations to date and therefore lack meaningful capital reserves, except for the proceeds from the recent
offering under Regulation Crowdfunding described below.
Emerging Growth Company
Upon the completion of this offering, we may elect to become a public reporting company under the Exchange Act. We will
qualify as an “emerging growth company” under the JOBS Act. As a result, we will be permitted to, and intend to, rely on
exemptions from certain disclosure requirements. For so long as we are an emerging growth company, we will not be required
to:
•

have an auditor report on our internal controls over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404(b) of the SarbanesOxley Act;
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•

comply with any requirement that may be adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding
mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor’s report providing additional information about the
audit and the financial statements (i.e., an auditor discussion and analysis);

•

submit certain executive compensation matters to shareholder advisory votes, such as “say-on-pay” and “say-onfrequency;” and

•

disclose certain executive compensation related items such as the correlation between executive compensation and
performance and comparisons of the CEO’s compensation to median employee compensation.

In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company can take advantage of the extended
transition period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act for complying with new or revised accounting standards.
In other words, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards
would otherwise apply to private companies. We have elected to take advantage of the benefits of this extended transition
period. Our financial statements may therefore not be comparable to those of companies that comply with such new or revised
accounting standards.
We will remain an “emerging growth company” for up to five years, or until the earliest of (i) the last day of the first fiscal
year in which our total annual gross revenues exceed $1 billion, (ii) the date that we become a “large accelerated filer” as
defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act, which would occur if the market value of our common shares that is held by
non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the last business day of our most recently completed second fiscal quarter or (iii)
the date on which we have issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt during the preceding three year period.
Going Concern
Our current financial condition and the uncertainty surrounding our ability to consummate this offering raises substantial
doubt regarding our ability to continue as a going concern. Our financial statements are prepared using the generally accepted
accounting principles, or GAAP, applicable to a going concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and liquidation
of liabilities in the normal course of business. However, as shown in the accompanying financial statements, the Company
has sustained substantial losses from operations since inception and does not have a predictable revenue stream. In addition,
we have used, rather than provided, cash in our operations. The lack of a proven profitable business strategy that would
generate a predictable revenue stream raise substantial doubt for the Company to continue as a going concern, which is also
included in our independent auditor’s report. It is management’s plan in this regard to obtain additional working capital
through equity financings and to pursue a new, less labor-intensive approach to sales. The financial statements do not include
any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that
might be necessary should we be unable to continue in existence.
As of June 30, 2018, we had $11,290 in cash on hand and our monthly burn rate (i.e., the rate at which the Company is losing
money) from the period from inception to June 30, 2018 was $715. At this rate, without raising additional capital, we would
run out of funds in September 2019. Our founder and CEO, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, has verbally agreed to contribute
additional capital to the Company in the amount of up to $50,000 if needed to fund our operations.
Financial Results
Results of Operations
The Company was formed on September 19, 2017.
For the nine months ended June 30, 2018, we generated revenue in the amount of $8,500 and our cost of sales was $15,599,
which resulted in a gross loss of $7,099. Our general and administrative expenses totaled $423,809, which consisted primarily
of compensation for employees and consultants (including stock-based compensation) and professional fees. As a result of
the foregoing, our net loss for the nine months ended June 30, 3018 was $430,908.
For the period from inception to September 30, 2017, we generated no revenues and incurred expenses of $4,352. Our net
loss for period from inception to September 30, 2017 was $4,352.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
As of June 30, 2018, we had cash and cash equivalents in the amount of $11,290 and total liabilities of $5,803.
Our net cash used in operating activities for the nine months ended June 30, 2018 was $177,413, which consisted of our net
loss of $430,908, prepaid expenses in the amount of $89,000 and accrued expenses in the amount of $3,738, offset by stock
based compensation in the amount of $328,526, contributed capital in the amount of $12,269 and accounts payable in the
amount of $5,438.
Our net cash used in investing activities for the nine months ended June 30, 2018 was $3,500, which consisted of cash paid
for purchase of fixed assets.
Our net cash provided by financing activities for the nine months ended June 30, 2018 was $192,203, which consisted of net
proceeds from our equity crowdfunding offering of $191,203 and cash received from subscription payable in the amount of
$1,000.
On April 24, 2018, we completed an equity crowdfunding offering under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and Regulation
Crowdfunding, or Regulation CF, promulgated thereunder. We raised a total of $206,669 through the sale of 2,952,421 shares
of Series Seed Preferred Stock. As a result of the Regulation CF offering, we received net proceeds of approximately
$191,203. All of the Series Seed Preferred Stock of the Company will automatically convert into Common Stock on a 1-to1 basis upon the initial closing of this offering.
We are highly dependent on the success of this offering to meet our ongoing working capital needs and to fully execute our
business plan. The maximum aggregate amount of this offering will be required to fully implement our business plan.
Historically, we have been funded through the proceeds of the Regulation CF offering and capital contributions made by our
CEO. In the event our proposed offering is not successful, we will need to seek to raise capital through alternative sources,
such as a private placement of our equity or debt securities. However, we have not identified any potential source of alternative
financing. There can be no guarantees that any such financing would become available to us. If we cannot raise additional
proceeds via a private placement of our equity or debt securities, or secure a loan, we would be required to cease business
operations. As a result, investors would lose all of their investment.
Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations
We do not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the next 12 months except as described in “Use of Proceeds”
and to fund our obligations to build our own vertical farms in Wilmington, Delaware and in the County of Pueblo, Colorado.
Plan of Operations
Our primary goal for our first year of operation will be to hire new employees and build out land that we own. Our plan
follows below. We are highly dependent upon the success of this offering in implementing the following plan.
Phase One (Mos. 1-3)
Estimated cost: $160,000-$300,000
Immediately, we plan to begin developing marketing and sales strategies. We expect to hire sales representatives who we can
train to help us sell our vertical farming systems. We will begin building our farms in Delaware and Colorado and anticipate
the cost of doing so will be between $160,000 and $300,000.
Phase Two (Mos. 4-6)
Estimated cost: $300,000
Following successful phase one, we will start growing produce indoors and begin establishing a new facility to prefab our
systems in. We will also ramp up our marketing efforts at this stage.
Phase Three (Mos. 7-9)
Estimated cost: $150,000
Following successful phases one and two, we will begin to roll out our retail sales strategy and increase our marketing efforts.
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Phase Four (Mos. 10-12)
Estimated cost: $100,000
We hope to be selling our vertical farming systems in this quarter and will concentrate our efforts on promoting our product
and expanding its distribution accordingly.
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
As of June 30, 2018, we did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements.
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DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES
The following table sets forth the name and position of each of our current executive officers, director and significant
employees.

Name
Position
Alexander M. Woods-Leo Chief Executive Officer, President,
Treasurer, Secretary and Director
Robert White
Vice President of Prefabrication

Age
30
29

Approximate
hours per week
for part-time
Term of Office
employees
From September 19, 2017 N/A
From January 28, 2018

10

Alexander M. Woods-Leo, CEO, President, Treasurer, Secretary and Director
Alexander M. Woods-Leo has served as our Chief Executive Officer, President, Secretary, Treasurer and our sole director
since our inception. Mr. Woods-Leo served as CEO of Leo Tech Holdings, Inc., from September 2014 to September 2017.
Leo Tech Holdings, Inc. is an investment holding company and incubator. Mr. Woods-Leo’s primary responsibilities were
to oversee the incubation and run the marketing and consulting practices. Mr. Woods-Leo served as CEO of Leo Tek, Inc.,
from February 2013 to September 2014. Mr. Woods-Leo operated the company and sought merger and acquisition
opportunities to enter application technology businesses. Mr. Woods-Leo holds a Life and Health license (IL, DE). Mr.
Woods-Leo is deeply committed to the growth and attainment of success in the Company.
Robert White, Vice President of Prefabrication
Robert White has served as our Vice President of Prefabrication since January 28, 2018. Mr. White has served as Master
Carpenter in Temple University from August 2015 to Present. Mr. White served as Head Fabricator of Virginia Stage
Company from July 2014 to June 2015. He served as Chief Set Builder of Media Theatre from July 2013 to June 2014. Mr.
White has over sixteen years of carpentry experience and over five years of welding experience. Mr. White has spent the past
eleven years working in professional theatre companies designing structural sets. Mr. White has expertise with off-site
constructional logistics and transporting prefabricated structures to location for assembly. Mr. White holds a Bachelor of Arts
in Theatre Arts from Gettysburg College.
Directors are elected until their successors are duly elected and qualified.
There are no family relationships between any director, executive officer, or any significant employee.
To the best of our knowledge, none of our directors or executive officers has, during the past five years:
•

been convicted in a criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offences); or

•

had any petition under the federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law was filed by or against, or a receiver,
fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or property of such person, or any partnership
in which he was general partner at or within two years before the time of such filing, or any corporation or business
association of which he was an executive officer at or within two years before the time of such filing.
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COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
No executive officers or directors received any compensation during our last completed fiscal year. We reimburse our officers
and directors for reasonable expenses incurred during the course of their performance. We have no long-term incentive plans.
On May 1, 2018, we entered into an employment agreement with Alexander M. Woods-Leo as the Chief Executive Officer,
which was amended on June 1, 2018. Under the employment agreement, as amended, Mr. Woods-Leo is entitled to an annual
base salary of $125,000, which shall be increased annually by no less than 5% or such greater amount as is determined by
our board of directors. As we do not have the cash necessary to pay the base salary for at least the first year Mr. WoodsLeo’s employment, on June 1, 2018, we paid his salary for the first year of his employment (May 1, 2018 until April 30,
2019) in advance through the issuance of 1,785,714 shares of Common Stock. Until such time as our cash flow supports the
payment of Mr. Woods-Leo’s base salary (as determined in good faith by our board of directors), we are not required to pay
such base salary and, instead, the base salary shall accrue on our books as a debt or liability to Mr. Woods-Leo. Alternatively,
at our option, we may pay all or any portion of the base salary by the issuance of Common Stock having a value that is equal
to the then owing amount of accrued base salary as determined by our board of directors in good faith. Mr. Woods-Leo shall
be reimbursed for all reasonable and necessary expenses paid by him during the employment term, shall be entitled to three
weeks of paid vacation per year, and received a signing bonus of 357,143 shares of Common Stock. The term of Mr. WoodsLeo’s employment is for three years commencing on May 1, 2018 and automatically renews for successive one-year periods
until the employment agreement is terminated in accordance with its terms. If Mr. Woods-Leo is terminated without cause,
he is entitled to severance pay for a period equal to the greater of twelve months or the remainder of the term of the agreement
On January 28, 2018, we employed Robert White as Vice President of Prefabrication. As compensation for the services to
be provided by Mr. White, we agreed to issue to Mr. White 21,000 shares of Common Stock. We issued 600 shares on
January 28, 2018 and agreed to issue Mr. White 1,700 shares for each month that Mr. White remains in the Company’s
employ. Mr. White’s employment is at will and may be terminated at any time.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITYHOLDERS
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of our voting stock as of August 30, 2018 (i) by
each of our officers and directors who beneficially own more than 10% of our voting stock; (ii) by all of our officers and
directors as a group; and (iii) by each person who is known by us to beneficially own more than 10% of each class of our
voting stock. Unless otherwise specified, the address of each of the persons set forth below is in care of the Company at 1105
Monterey Place, Wilmington, DE 19809.

Name and Address of Beneficial Owner
Alexander M. Woods-Leo (5)
All directors and officers as a group (6)
*Less than 1%.

Amount of Beneficial
Ownership(1)
Percent of
Series Seed
Common
Common Stock Preferred Stock Stock(2)
15,592,857
5,184
92.15%
15,605,357
5,184
92.23%

Percent of
Series Seed Percent of
Preferred Total Voting
Stock(3)
Stock(4)
*
78.26%
*
78.32%

(1) Beneficial Ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and generally includes voting or investment
power with respect to securities. Each of the beneficial owners listed above has direct ownership of and sole voting power
and investment power with respect to the shares. For each beneficial owner above, any securities acquirable within 60
days have been included in the denominator in accordance with SEC Rule 13d-3(d)(1).
(2) Based on 16,920,357 shares of our Common Stock outstanding as of August 30, 2018.
(3) Based on 3,011,469 shares of our Series Seed Preferred Stock outstanding as of August 30, 2018. Shares of Series Seed
Preferred Stock are convertible into shares of Common Stock on the basis of 1 share of Common Stock for each share
of Series Seed Preferred Stock. Holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock vote with the holders of Common Stock on all
matters on an as-converted to Common Stock basis. No holder owns 10% of our outstanding Series Seed Preferred
Stock.
(4) Percentage of Total Voting Stock represents total ownership with respect to all shares of our Common Stock and Series
Seed Preferred Stock, as a single class and on an as-converted to Common Stock basis.
(5) Includes 2,500,000 shares of Common Stock held by LeoTech Holdings, Inc. Mr. Woods-Leo is the Chief Executive
Officer of LeoTech Holdings, Inc. and has voting and investment power over securities held by it. Mr. Woods-Leo
disclaims beneficial ownership of such securities except to the extent of his pecuniary interest therein.
(6) Includes 12,500 shares of Common Stock held by Robert White, our Vice President of Prefabrication, but does not
include an additional 8,500 shares of Common Stock that we have agreed to issue to Mr. White. Mr. While is entitled
to 1,700 shares per month until he has received such amount.
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INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS
The following includes a summary of transactions since the beginning of our 2016 fiscal year, or any currently proposed
transaction, in which we were or are to be a participant and the amount involved exceeded or exceeds the lesser of $120,000
and one percent of the average of our total assets at year-end for the last two completed fiscal years, and in which any related
person had or will have a direct or indirect material interest (other than compensation described under “Compensation of
Directors and Executive Officers”). We believe the terms obtained or consideration that we paid or received, as applicable,
in connection with the transactions described below were comparable to terms available or the amounts that would be paid
or received, as applicable, in arm’s-length transactions.
On September 19, 2017, we entered into a technology assignment agreement with LeoTech Holdings, Inc., pursuant to which
LeoTech Holdings, Inc. assigned certain patent applications owned by it, as well as the business plan relating to the
exploitation of such patents, to the Company in exchange for 2,500,000 shares of our Common Stock. Alexander M. WoodsLeo, our CEO and sole director, is also the CEO of LeoTech Holdings, Inc.
On May 1, 2018, we entered into a sublease agreement with Mr. Woods-Leo, whereby Mr. Woods-Leo agreed to sublease to
us 1,000 square feet of the premises located at 1105 Monterey Place, Wilmington, DE 19809 for an initial term of three (3)
years that may be extended for up to two (2) additional years. In exchange, we issued 950,000 shares of Common Stock to
Mr. Woods-Leo and agreed to issue an additional 380,000 if the agreement is extended for the additional two (2) years.
Mr. Woods-Leo has also covered various expenses and expects to continue to do so until the closing of this offering. Mr.
Woods-Leo has agreed that these amounts, which will be paid prior to the closing of this offering, will be treated as a capital
contribution by him, and will not be repaid to him by us from the proceeds of this offering.
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SECURITIES BEING OFFERED
This offering relates to the sale of up to 5,000,000 shares of Common Stock of the Company.
Our authorized capital stock consists of 100,000,000 shares of Common Stock, $0.0001 par value per share, and 50,000,000
shares of Preferred Stock, par value $0.0001, 10,000,000 shares of which are designated as Series Seed Preferred Stock. As
of the date of this offering circular, there are 16,920,357 shares of our Common Stock and 3,011,469 shares of our Series
Seed Preferred Stock issued and outstanding. Upon the closing of this offering, each outstanding shares of Series Seed
Preferred Stock shall automatically convert into one share of our Common Stock.
The following is a summary of the rights of our capital stock as provided in our articles of incorporation and bylaws. For
more detailed information, please see our articles of incorporation and bylaws, which have been filed as exhibits to the
offering statement of which this offering circular is a part.
Common Stock
As of the date of this offering circular, there were 16,920,357 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding.
Voting Rights. The holders of the Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted
to a vote of the stockholders. Under our articles of incorporation and bylaws, any corporate action to be taken by vote of
stockholders other than for election of directors shall be authorized by the affirmative vote of the majority of votes cast.
Directors are elected by a plurality of votes. Stockholders do not have cumulative voting rights.
Dividend Rights. Subject to preferences that may be applicable to any then-outstanding Preferred Stock, holders of Common
Stock are entitled to receive ratably those dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the board of directors
out of legally available funds.
Liquidation Rights. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, holders of Common Stock will be entitled to
share ratably in the net assets legally available for distribution to stockholders after the payment of all of our debts and other
liabilities and the satisfaction of any liquidation preference granted to the holders of any then-outstanding shares of Preferred
Stock.
Transfer Restrictions. Our Common Stock is nontransferable without compliance with the right of first refusal requirements
set forth below, except that any holder of Common Stock may at any time transfer all or any portion of its Common Stock (i)
to the stockholders’ immediate family, (ii) as a bona fide pledge or mortgage with a commercial lending institution, (iii) to
another stockholder of our company, (iv) to an officer or director of our company, (v) in the case of a limited or general
partnership, to such partnership’s partners or former partners, and (vi) in the case of a corporate stockholder, to such corporate
stockholder’s shareholders or in connection with such corporate stockholder’s merger, consolidation, reclassification, capital
reorganization or pursuant to a sale of all or substantially all of such stockholder’s stock or assets.
Right of First Refusal. If any stockholder receives a bona fide offer to purchase all or any part of his or her Common Stock
that such stockholder desires to accept, the stockholder shall notify us of such offer. For a period of thirty (30) days after
receipt by us of such offer, we shall have the right and option to purchase the shares at the offered price. This right of first
refusal may be waived with respect to any transfer either by our board of directors, or by our stockholders upon the express
written consent of the owners of a majority of the voting power of our Company. This right of first refusal shall automatically
terminate upon the date our securities are first offered to the public pursuant to a registration statement or offering statement
filed with, and declared effective or qualified by, as applicable, the SEC under the Securities Act.
Other Rights. Holders of Common Stock have no preemptive, conversion or subscription rights and there are no redemption
or sinking fund provisions applicable to the Common Stock. The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of Common
Stock are subject to, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of shares of any series of Preferred Stock.
Preferred Stock
We are authorized to issue up to 50,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. Our articles of incorporation authorize our board of
directors to issue these shares in one or more series, to determine the designations and the powers, preferences and rights and
the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, including the dividend rights, conversion or exchange rights, voting
rights (including the number of votes per share), redemption rights and terms, liquidation preferences, sinking fund provisions
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and the number of shares constituting the series. Our board of directors could, without stockholder approval, issue Preferred
Stock with voting and other rights that could adversely affect the voting power and other rights of the holders of Common
Stock and which could have the effect of making it more difficult for a third party to acquire, or of discouraging a third party
from attempting to acquire, a majority of our outstanding voting stock.
Series Seed Preferred Stock
As of the date hereof, there were 3,011,469 shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock outstanding.
Voting Rights. Holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock vote together with the holders of Common Stock on an asif-converted to Common Stock basis. Except as provided by law, the holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock vote
together with the holders of shares of Common Stock as a single class. However, so long as at least twenty five percent (25%)
of the initially issued shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock remain outstanding, we may not, either directly or indirectly by
amendment, merger, consolidation or otherwise, do any of the following without (in addition to any other vote required by
law or our articles of incorporation) the written consent or affirmative vote of at least a majority of the outstanding shares of
Series Seed Preferred Stock (voting as a single class on an as-converted basis) (the “Requisite Holders”): (a) alter or change
the rights, powers or privileges of the Series Seed Preferred Stock set forth in our articles of incorporation in a way that
adversely affects the Series Seed Preferred Stock; (b) authorize or create (by reclassification or otherwise) any new class or
series of capital stock having rights, powers, or privileges that are senior to or on a parity with the Series Seed Preferred
Stock; or (c) liquidate, dissolve or wind-up the business and affairs of the Company, effect any Deemed Liquidation Event
(as defined in our articles of incorporation), or consent, agree or commit to any of the foregoing. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the holders of the Series Seed Preferred Stock have granted a proxy to Democracy VC Partners, which gives
Democracy VC Partners the sole and exclusive right to vote the Series Seed Preferred Stock on behalf of holders thereof both
in connection with routine matters coming before stockholders for a vote and with respect to the foregoing protective
provisions.
Dividend Rights. We are not required to pay dividends at any specific rate on the Series Seed Preferred Stock; provided,
however, that if any dividend is paid on the outstanding Common Stock, the Series Seed Preferred Stock would participate
in such dividend on a pari passu basis with the holders of Common Stock on an as converted to Common Stock basis.
Liquidation Rights. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company or
any Deemed Liquidation Event (as defined in our articles of incorporation), before any payment shall be made to the holders
of Common Stock by reason of their ownership thereof, the holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock then outstanding
shall be entitled to be paid out of the funds and assets available for distribution to its stockholders, an amount per share equal
to the greater of (a) $0.07 for such share of Series Seed Preferred Stock, plus any dividends declared but unpaid thereon, or
(b) such amount per share as would have been payable had all shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock been converted into
Common Stock immediately prior to such liquidation, dissolution or winding up or Deemed Liquidation Event.
Conversion Rights. Each share of Series Seed Preferred Stock is convertible at any time at the option of the holder into one
share of Common Stock for each share of Series Seed Preferred Stock, subject to adjustment in the event of any stock splits,
stock combinations, recapitalizations and similar transactions. In addition, upon either (a) the closing of the sale of shares of
Common Stock to the public in a public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act or a
qualified offering statement under Regulation A of the Securities Act, or (b) the date and time, or the occurrence of an event,
specified by vote or written consent of the Requisite Holders at the time of such vote or consent, voting as a single class on
an as-converted basis, (i) all outstanding shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock shall automatically be converted into shares
of Common Stock, at the foregoing conversion ratio. Accordingly, upon the closing of this offering, each outstanding share
of Series Seed Preferred Stock will automatically convert into one share of our Common Stock.
Transfer Restrictions. Transfers of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock are subject to the same restrictions, including the
right of first refusal, applicable to our Common Stock described above. In addition, because the shares of Series Seed
Preferred Stock was sold pursuant to Regulation CF, they are subject to additional restrictions under Regulation CF. The
Series Seed Preferred Stock and any Common Stock issuable upon conversion thereof may not be transferred by the holders
thereof during the one-year holding period beginning when such securities were issued, unless such securities were
transferred: (1) to the Company, (2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D of the Securities
Act, (3) as part of an offering registered with the SEC or (4) to a member of the family of the holder of the securities or the
equivalent, to a trust controlled by such holder, to a trust created for the benefit of a family member of such holder or the
equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of such holder or other similar circumstances.
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Other Rights. Holders of Series Seed Preferred Stock have no preemptive or subscription rights and there are no redemption
or sinking fund provisions applicable to our Series Seed Preferred Stock.
Warrants
We issued a five-year warrant to our outside corporate and securities counsel in exchange for such counsel’s agreement to
defer legal fees for up to four months. The warrant provides the holder with the right to purchase 388,143 shares of Common
Stock at an exercise price of $0.07. The warrant may be exercised on a cashless basis.
Agreement to Issue Shares
In addition to the foregoing warrant, we have also agreed to issue to our outside corporate and securities counsel 714,286
shares of Common Stock upon closing of this offering.
Transfer Agent and Registrar
The Company has engaged Colonial Stock Transfer Company, Inc. as its transfer agent and registrar. Colonial’s address is
66 Exchange Place, Suite 100, Salt Lake City, Utah. 84111 and its telephone number is 801-355-5740. Colonial maintains
a website at www.colonialstock.com.
Shares Eligible for Future Sale
Prior to this offering, there was no public market for our Common Stock. We cannot predict the effect, if any, that market
sales of shares of our Common Stock or the availability of shares of our Common Stock for sale will have on the market price
of our Common Stock. Sales of substantial amounts of our Common Stock in the public market could adversely affect the
The 25,646,112 shares of Common Stock outstanding after this offering will be restricted as a result of securities laws.
Restricted securities may be sold in the public market only if they have been registered or if they qualify for an exemption
from registration under Rule 144 under the Securities Act.
Rule 144
A person who has beneficially owned restricted shares of Common Stock for at least six months would be entitled to sell
their shares provided that (1) such person is not deemed to have been one of our affiliates at the time of, or at any time during
the three months preceding, a sale and (2) we are subject to the Exchange Act periodic reporting requirements for at least
three months before the sale. Persons who have beneficially owned restricted shares of Common Stock for at least six months
but who are our affiliates at the time of, or any time during the three months preceding, a sale, would be subject to additional
restrictions, by which such person would be entitled to sell within any three-month period a number of shares that does not
exceed the greater of either of the following:
•

1% of the number of shares then outstanding, which will equal 256,461 shares of Common Stock immediately after
this offering; and

•

the average weekly trading volume of the shares of Common Stock during the four calendar weeks preceding the
filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect to the sale.

Sales under Rule 144 are also limited by manner of sale provisions and notice requirements and to the availability of current
public information about us.
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LEGAL MATTERS
The validity of the Common Stock offered hereby will be passed upon for us by Sherman & Howard LLC.
EXPERTS
Our financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2017 included in this offering circular have been audited by M&K
CPAS, PLLC, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in its report appearing herein. Such financial
statements have been so included in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon its authority as an expert in accounting
and auditing.
INTERESTS OF NAMED EXPERTS AND COUNSEL
We issued to our legal counsel, Bevilacqua PLLC, a five-year warrant for the purchase of 388,143 shares of Common Stock
at an exercise price of $0.07 per share. We have also agreed to issue Bevilacqua PLLC 714,286 shares of Common Stock
upon closing of this offering. Such securities are issued in exchange for Bevilacqua PLLC’s agreement to defer legal fees
for up to four months.
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION
We have filed with the SEC an offering statement on Form 1-A under the Securities Act with respect to the Common Stock
offered by this offering circular. This offering circular does not contain all of the information included in the offering
statement, portions of which are omitted as permitted by the rules and regulations of the SEC. For further information
pertaining to us and the Common Stock to be sold in this offering, you should refer to the offering statement and its exhibits.
Whenever we make reference in this offering circular to any of our contracts, agreements or other documents, the references
are not necessarily complete, and you should refer to the exhibits attached to the offering statement for copies of the actual
contract, agreement or other document filed as an exhibit to the offering statement or such other document, each such
statement being qualified in all respects by such reference. Upon the closing of this offering, we will be subject to the
informational requirements of Tier 2 of Regulation A and will be required to file annual reports, semi-annual reports, current
reports and other information with the SEC. We anticipate making these documents publicly available, free of charge, on our
website as soon as reasonably practicable after filing such documents with the SEC.
You can read the offering statement and our future filings with the SEC over the Internet at the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov.
You may also read and copy any document we file with the SEC at its public reference facility at 100 F Street, N.E., Room
1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain copies of the documents at prescribed rates by writing to the Public
Reference Section of the SEC. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the public
reference facilities.
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APEX FARMS CORP.
UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018
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APEX FARMS CORP.
BALANCE SHEETS
June 30,
2018
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Prepaid Expenses
Property, plant and equipment, net
TOTAL ASSETS

$

$

September 30,
2017
(Audited)

11,290 $
89,000
3,500
103,790 $

-

- $
1,803
4,000
5,803 $

364
3,738
4,102

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Short Term Notes Payable
Accrued expenses
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

$

STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT:
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 3,011,469 issued and
outstanding as of June 30, 2018
Common stock, $0.0001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 16,912,957 and
12,500,000 shares issued and outstanding as of June 30, 2018 and September 30,
2017, respectively
Stock Receivable
Additional paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)

301

1,691
531,255
(435,260)
97,987
$

103,790 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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-

1,250
(1,000)
(4,352)
(4,102)
-

APEX FARMS CORP.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

Nine Months
Ended
June 30, 2018
$
8,500
15,599
(7,099)

Revenue
Cost of sales
Gross Loss
Expenses:
General and administrative

423,809

Operating loss

(430,908)

Net loss

$

(430,908)

Basic and diluted loss per share
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding – basic and diluted

$

(0.03)
13,973,578

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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APEX FARMS CORP.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(UNAUDITED)

Nine Months
Ended
June 30, 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operations:
Stock based compensation
Contributed capital
Change in current assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

$

(430,908)
328,526
12,269
(89,000)
5,438
(3,738)
(177,413)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for purchase of fixed assets
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

(3,500)
(3,500 )

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Stock sold for cash
Cash received from subscription payable
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

191,203
1,000
192,203

CHANGE IN CASH

11,290

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

$

-

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

$

11,290

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income taxes

$
$

-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.
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APEX FARMS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2018
(UNAUDITED)
NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Apex Farms Corp., a Nevada corporation (“the Company”), was incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on
September 19, 2017 with the name Apex Farms Corp. The Company intends to serve as a vehicle to make a business out of
proprietary technology. As of June 30, 2018, the Company has limited operations.
The Company has elected September 30th as its fiscal year end.
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation
This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the Company's financial statements.
These accounting policies conform to accounting principles, generally accepted in the United States of America, and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary in order to make the financial statements not misleading
have been included. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Revenue and Cost Recognition
Revenue is recognized on the completed contract method. This method is used because the typical contract is completed in
one to six weeks and the financial position and results of operations do not vary significantly from those, which would result
from use of the percentage-of-completion method. A contract is considered complete when all costs except insignificant items
have been incurred, and the work has been accepted by the customer.
During the three months ended June 30,2018 the company completed one installation with a third party customer totaling
$8,500 in revenues.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents at September 30, 2017 were $0. Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2018 were
$11,290.
Income Taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC 740, “Income Taxes.” Under the asset and liability method of ASC 740,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period the enactment occurs. A valuation allowance is provided for certain deferred tax assets if
it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize tax assets through future operations. No deferred tax assets or
liabilities were recognized at June 30, 2018.
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Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share
The Company computes basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share in accordance with ASC Topic 260, Earnings per Share.
Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted earnings (loss) per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if
stock options and other commitments to issue common stock were exercised or equity awards vest resulting in the issuance
of common stock that could share in the earnings of the Company.
The Company does not have any potentially dilutive instruments as of June 30, 2018 and, thus, anti-dilution issues are not
applicable.
Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Company’s balance sheet includes certain financial instruments. The carrying amounts of current assets and current
liabilities approximate their fair value because of the relatively short period of time between the origination of these
instruments and their expected realization.
ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an
asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy
that distinguishes between (1) market participant assumptions developed based on market data obtained from independent
sources (observable inputs) and (2) an entity’s own assumptions about market participant assumptions developed based on
the best information available in the circumstances (unobservable inputs). The fair value hierarchy consists of three broad
levels, which gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities.
-

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical
or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability (e.g., interest rates); and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means.

-

Level 3 - Inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent information available to
management as of June 30, 2018. The respective carrying value of certain on-balance-sheet financial instruments
approximated their fair values due to the short-term nature of these instruments. These financial instruments include accrued
expenses.
Related Parties
The Company follows ASC 850, Related Party Disclosures, for the identification of related parties and disclosure of related
party transactions.
Share-Based Compensation
ASC 718, “Compensation – Stock Compensation”, prescribes accounting and reporting standards for all share-based payment
transactions in which employee services are acquired. Transactions include incurring liabilities, or issuing or offering to issue
shares, options, and other equity instruments such as employee stock ownership plans and stock appreciation rights. Sharebased payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, are recognized as compensation expense in the
financial statements based on their fair values. That expense is recognized over the period during which an employee is
required to provide services in exchange for the award, known as the requisite service period (usually the vesting period).
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The Company accounts for stock-based compensation issued to non-employees and consultants in accordance with the
provisions of ASC 505-50, “Equity – Based Payments to Non-Employees.” Measurement of share-based payment
transactions with non-employees is based on the fair value of whichever is more reliably measurable: (a) the goods or services
received; or (b) the equity instruments issued. The fair value of the share-based payment transaction is determined at the
earlier of performance commitment date or performance completion date.
The Company had no stock-based compensation plans as of June 30, 2018 or September 30, 2017.
The Company’s stock based compensation for the nine months ended June 30, 2018 was $328,526.
Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect and that may impact its financial
statements and does not believe that there are any other new pronouncements that have been issued that might have a material
impact on its financial position or results of operations.
NOTE 3 – GOING CONCERN
The Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applicable to
a going concern that contemplates the realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business.
The Company demonstrates adverse conditions that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern for one year following the issuance of these financial statements. These adverse conditions are negative financial
trends, specifically operating loss, working capital deficiency, and other adverse key financial ratios.
The Company has not established any source of revenue to cover its operating costs. Management plans to fund operating
expenses with related party contributions to capital. There is no assurance that management's plan will be successful.
The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets, or
the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event that the Company cannot continue as a going
concern.
NOTE 4 – ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
The Company had short term debt from legal expense. The Company was also lent $12,269 by Mr. Alexander M. WoodsLeo. Mr. Woods-Leo has forgiven all debt up to June 30, 2018.
NOTE 5 – ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses totaled $364 as of September 30, 2017 as consisted primarily of professional fees. For June 30, 2018, the
accrued expenses totaled $4,000.
NOTE 6 – INCOME TAXES
The Company has not recognized an income tax benefit for its operating losses generated based on uncertainties concerning
its ability to generate taxable income in future periods. The tax benefit for the period presented is offset by a valuation
allowance established against deferred tax assets arising from the net operating losses, the realization of which could not be
considered more likely than not. In future periods, tax benefits and related deferred tax assets will be recognized when
management considers realization of such amounts to be more likely than not. As of June 30, 2018, the Company has incurred
a cumulative net loss carryforward of approximately $94,215. NOLs begin expiring in 2037. The loss results in a deferred
tax asset of approximately $19,785 at the effective statutory rate of 21%. The deferred tax asset has been off-set by an equal
valuation allowance.
NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The Company follows ASC 450-20, Loss Contingencies, to report accounting for contingencies. Liabilities for loss
contingencies arising from claims, assessments, litigation, fines and penalties and other sources are recorded when it is
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probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the assessment can be reasonably estimated. Except as set forth
below, there were no commitment or contingencies as of June 30, 2018.
On May 1, 2018, the Company entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Woods-Leo as the Chief Executive Officer,
which was amended on June 1, 2018. Under the employment agreement, as amended, Mr. Woods-Leo is entitled to an annual
base salary of $125,000, which shall be increased annually by no less than 5% or such greater amount as is determined by
the Company’s board of directors. As the Company does not have the cash necessary to pay the base salary for at least the
first year Mr. Woods-Leo’s employment, on June 1, 2018, the Company paid his salary for the first year of his employment
(May 1, 2018 until April 30, 2019) in advance through the issuance of 1,785,714 shares of Common Stock. Until such time
as the Company’s cash flow supports the payment of Mr. Woods-Leo’s base salary (as determined in good faith by our board
of directors), the Company is not required to pay such base salary and, instead, the base salary shall accrue on the Company’s
books as a debt or liability to Mr. Woods-Leo. Alternatively, at the Company’s option, the Company may pay all or any
portion of the base salary by the issuance of Common Stock having a value that is equal to the then owing amount of accrued
base salary as determined by the board of directors in good faith. Mr. Woods-Leo shall be reimbursed for all reasonable and
necessary expenses paid by him during the employment term, shall be entitled to three weeks of paid vacation per year, and
received a signing bonus of 357,143 shares of Common Stock. The term of Mr. Woods-Leo’s employment is for three years
commencing on May 1, 2018 and automatically renews for successive one-year periods until the employment agreement is
terminated in accordance with its terms. If Mr. Woods-Leo is terminated without cause, he is entitled to severance pay for a
period equal to the greater of twelve months or the remainder of the term of the agreement.
On January 1, 2018 the Company entered into a Royalty Agreement with David Allen. Pursuant to the terms of the Royalty
Agreement, the Company is required to pay to Mr. Allen a royalty at a rate of 1% on annual net sales after taxes. The Royalty
Agreement defines “net sales” as gross sales of the Company and its licensees and sublicensees excluding excise duty and
sales tax. The term of the agreement is for three years commencing on January 1, 2018 and ending on December 31,
2020. The royalty is due and payable each year within sixty (60) days following the close of the applicable fiscal year. If
the Company does not timely pay the royalty when due, the Company is required to pay interest in the unpaid amount at a
rate of 10% per annum.
NOTE 8 – SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY
Preferred Stock
The authorized preferred stock of the Company consists of 50,000,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001. The Company had
no shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding at September 30, 2017. The company had 3,011,469 shares of preferred
stock issued and outstanding as of June 30, 2018.
On April 4, 2018, the Company filed Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation with the Nevada Secretary of State to,
among other things, designate 10,000,000 shares of its preferred stock as “Series Seed Preferred Stock” and establish the
terms thereof. Holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock vote together with the holders of Common Stock on an asif-converted to Common Stock basis. Except as provided by law or as set forth in the Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation, the holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock vote together with the holders of shares of Common Stock
as a single class. The Company is not required to pay dividends at any specific rate on the Series Seed Preferred Stock;
provided, however, that if any dividend is paid on the outstanding Common Stock, the Series Seed Preferred Stock would
participate in such dividend on a pari passu basis with the holders of Common Stock on an as converted to Common Stock
basis. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company or any Deemed
Liquidation Event (as defined in the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation), before any payment shall be made to
the holders of Common Stock by reason of their ownership thereof, the holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock then
outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the funds and assets available for distribution to its stockholders, an amount
per share equal to the greater of (a) $0.07 for such share of Series Seed Preferred Stock, plus any dividends declared but
unpaid thereon, or (b) such amount per share as would have been payable had all shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock been
converted into Common Stock immediately prior to such liquidation, dissolution or winding up or Deemed Liquidation
Event. Each share of Series Seed Preferred Stock is convertible at any time at the option of the holder into one share of
Common Stock for each share of Series Seed Preferred Stock, subject to adjustment in the event of any stock splits, stock
combinations, recapitalizations and similar transactions. In addition, upon either (a) the closing of the sale of shares of
Common Stock to the public in a public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act or a
qualified offering statement under Regulation A of the Securities Act, or (b) the date and time, or the occurrence of an event,
specified by vote or written consent of the holders of at least a majority of the outstanding shares of Series Seed Preferred at
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the time of such vote or consent, voting as a single class on an as-converted basis, (i) all outstanding shares of Series Seed
Preferred Stock shall automatically be converted into shares of Common Stock, at the foregoing conversion ratio.
On April 24, 2018, the Company completed an equity crowdfunding offering under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Regulation Crowdfunding, promulgated thereunder. The Company raised a total of $206,669 through
the sale of 2,952,421 shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock. As a result of this offering, the Company received net proceeds
of approximately $191,203. In connection with this offering, the Company also issued 59,048 shares of Series Seed Preferred
Stock to First Democracy VC, the platform for the offering, as partial consideration for their services.
Common Stock
The authorized Common Stock of the Company consists of 100,000,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001. There were
12,500,000 shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding at September 30, 2017. There were 16,912,957 shares of
Common Stock issued and outstanding at June 30, 2018.
On September 19, 2017, the Company issued 10,000,000 founder’s shares of restricted Common Stock valued at $1,000 at
par value ($.0001) to our sole officer and director, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, in exchange for the development of the
business plan for the Company.
On September 25, 2017, the Company issued 2,500,000 founder’s shares of restricted Common Stock valued at $250 at par
value ($.0001) to Mr. Woods-Leo, in exchange for patents which were not yet developed. This resulted in stock based
compensation of $250.
On May 1, 2018, the Company entered into a sublease with Mr. Woods-Leo for the lease of 1,000 square feet of grow space.
Under the sublease agreement, the Company can use the outdoor space to grow produce for an initial term of three (3) years
with the option to extend the term for up to an additional two (2) years. In consideration for this lease, Mr. Woods-Leo
received 950,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock valued at $66,500 based on recent cash selling prices of shares.
On May 1, 2018, the Company entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Woods-Leo as the Chief Executive Officer,
which was amended on June 1, 2018. Under the employment agreement, as amended, Mr. Woods-Leo is entitled to an annual
base salary of $125,000, which shall be increased annually by no less than 5% or such greater amount as is determined by
the Company’s board of directors. As the Company does not have the cash necessary to pay the base salary for at least the
first year Mr. Woods-Leo’s employment, on June 1, 2018, the Company paid his salary for the first year of his employment
(May 1, 2018 until April 30, 2019) in advance through the issuance of 1,785,714 shares of Common Stock valued at $125,000
based on recent cash selling prices of shares. Mr. Woods-Leo also received a signing bonus of 357,143 shares of Common
Stock valued at $25,000 based on recent cash selling prices of shares.
On January 28, 2018, the Company employed Robert White as Vice President of Prefabrication. As compensation for the
services to be provided by Mr. White, the Company agreed to issue to Mr. White 21,000 shares of Common Stock. The
Company issued 600 shares on January 28, 2018 and agreed to issue Mr. White 1,700 shares for each month that Mr. White
remains in the Company’s employ, valued at a total of $1,750 as of June 30, 2018 based on recent cash selling prices of
shares. Mr. White’s employment is at will and may be terminated at any time.
In January 2018, the Company entered into separate consulting agreements with VentureNet Capital Group. Inc., Tom
Preziuso, Dave Allen and Thomas Wick, pursuant to which, as sole compensation, the Company issued (or agreed to issue in
the case of Mr. Wick) to these consultants 500,000, 300,000, 500,000 and 25,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock,
respectively, valued at a total of $91,000 based on recent cash selling prices of shares. Mr. Wick was issued 1,000 shares on
January 27, 2018 and the remaining shares will be issued over the year at the rate of one-twelfth per month.
The Company did not have any potentially dilutive instruments as of September 30, 2017 and, thus, anti- dilution issues are
not applicable. The Company did not have any potentially dilutive instruments as of June 30, 2018 and, thus, anti- dilution
issues are not applicable.
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Warrant
On January 11, 2018, the Company issued a five-year warrant to its outside corporate and securities counsel in exchange for
such counsel’s agreement to defer legal fees for up to four months. The warrant provides the holder with the right to purchase
388,143 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of $0.07 valued at $17,806 on the grant date. The warrant may be
exercised on a cashless basis.
This warrant does not trade in an active securities market, and as such, the Company estimates the fair value of the warrant
using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing Model using the following assumptions:
Risk free interest rates
Expected life
Estimated volatility
Dividend yield

0%
5 years
83%
—%

The risk-free interest rate assumption is based upon observed interest rates on the United States government securities
appropriate for the term of the warrant.
The expected term is based on the remaining term of the warrant.
The Company determined the expected volatility assumption using the historical volatility of comparable public companies’
common stock. The Company will continue to monitor peer companies and other relevant factors used to measure expected
volatility, until such time that the Company’s common stock has enough market history to use historical volatility.
The dividend yield assumption is based on the Company’s history and expectation of dividend payouts. The Company has
never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock, and the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future.
NOTE 9 – RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Equity
On September 19, 2017, the Company issued 10,000,000 founder’s shares of restricted Common Stock valued at $1,000 at
par value ($.0001) to our sole officer and director, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, in exchange for the development of the
business plan for the Company.
On September 25, 2017, the Company issued 2,500,000 founder’s shares of restricted Common Stock valued at $250 at par
value ($.0001), to Mr. Woods-Leo, in exchange for patents which were not yet developed. This resulted in stock based
compensation of $250.
On May 1, 2018, the Company entered into a sublease with Mr. Woods-Leo for the lease of 1,000 square feet of grow space.
Under the sublease agreement, the Company can use the outdoor space to grow produce for an initial term of three (3) years
with the option to extend the term for up to an additional two (2) years. In consideration for this lease, Mr. Woods-Leo
received 950,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock valued at $66,500 based on recent cash selling prices of shares.
On May 1, 2018, the Company entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Woods-Leo as the Chief Executive Officer,
which was amended on June 1, 2018. Under the employment agreement, as amended, Mr. Woods-Leo is entitled to an annual
base salary of $125,000, which shall be increased annually by no less than 5% or such greater amount as is determined by
the Company’s board of directors. As the Company does not have the cash necessary to pay the base salary for at least the
first year Mr. Woods-Leo’s employment, on June 1, 2018, the Company paid his salary for the first year of his employment
(May 1, 2018 until April 30, 2019) in advance through the issuance of 1,785,714 shares of Common Stock. Until such time
as the Company’s cash flow supports the payment of Mr. Woods-Leo’s base salary (as determined in good faith by our board
of directors), the Company is not required to pay such base salary and, instead, the base salary shall accrue on the Company’s
books as a debt or liability to Mr. Woods-Leo. Alternatively, at the Company’s option, the Company may pay all or any
portion of the base salary by the issuance of Common Stock having a value that is equal to the then owing amount of accrued
base salary as determined by the board of directors in good faith. Mr. Woods-Leo shall be reimbursed for all reasonable and
necessary expenses paid by him during the employment term, shall be entitled to three weeks of paid vacation per year, and
received a signing bonus of 357,143 shares of Common Stock. The term of Mr. Woods-Leo’s employment is for three years
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commencing on May 1, 2018 and automatically renews for successive one-year periods until the employment agreement is
terminated in accordance with its terms. If Mr. Woods-Leo is terminated without cause, he is entitled to severance pay for a
period equal to the greater of twelve months or the remainder of the term of the agreement.
Accrued Expenses
During the period ended September 30, 2017, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo paid expenses on behalf of the Company totaling
$364. These expenses are accrued as accrued expenses related party and consisted primarily of filing fees. During the period
ended June 30, 2018, Mr. Woods-Leo paid expenses on behalf of the Company totaling $12,269.
NOTE 10 – PREPAID EXPENSE
During the three months ended the company paid $100,000 in cash to a third party for prepaid consulting. During the three
months ended June 30, 2018, $11,000 was expensed for work performed.
NOTE 11 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 8, 2018. Based on our evaluation, except as set forth below,
no events have occurred requiring adjustment or disclosure.
Since June 30, 2018, the Company has issued an aggregate of 3,400 shares of Common Stock to Robert White and an
aggregate of 4,000 shares of Common Stock to Thomas Wick under the agreements described in Note 8.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and
Stockholders of Apex Farms Corp.
Opinion on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Apex Farms Corp. (the Company) as of September 30, 2017, and the
related statements of operations, stockholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the period from inception September 19,
2017 to September 30, 2017, and the related notes and schedules (collectively referred to as the financial statements). In our
opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of September
30, 2017, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from inception September 19, 2017 to September
30, 2017, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Basis for Opinion
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Company’s financial statements based on our audit. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the
Company in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether due to error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal
control over financial reporting. As part of our audit, we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
Our audit included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern. As
discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the Company suffered losses from operations which raise substantial doubt
about its ability to continue as a going concern. Managements plans regarding those matters are also described in Note 3. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.
/s/ M&K CPAS, PLLC
We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2018.
Houston, TX
June 20, 2018
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APEX FARMS CORP.
BALANCE SHEETS

September 30, 2017
ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents
TOTAL ASSETS

$
$

0
0

$

364
3,738
4,102

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable – related party
Accrued expenses
TOTAL LIABILITIES

$

STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT:
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; none issued or outstanding as
of September 30, 2017
Common stock, $0.0001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 12,500,000 shares issued and
outstanding as of September 30, 2017
Stock Receivable
Accumulated deficit
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

1,250
(1,000)
(4,352)
(4,102)
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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0

APEX FARMS CORP.
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Period from Inception
(September 19, 2017) to
September 30, 2017
$
-

Revenue
Expenses:
General and administrative expenses

4,352

Operating loss

(4,352)

Net Loss

$

(4,352)

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding

$

(0.00)
12,500,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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APEX FARMS CORP.
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDER’S DEFICIT

Common Stock
Shares
Balance, September 30, 2016
Stock issued for subscription
Stock issued for patent grant
Net Loss
Balance, September 30, 2017

- $
10,000,000
2,500,000
12,500,000 $

Amount
- $
1,000
250
1,250 $

Additional
Paid-in
Capital
-

Total
Stock
Retained
Stockholder’s
Receivable
Earnings
Deficit
$
- $
- $
(1,000)
250
(4,352)
(4,352)
$
(1,000) $
(4,352) $
(4,102)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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APEX FARMS CORP.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Period from Inception
(September 19, 2017) to
September 30, 2017
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Stock based compensation
Change in current assets and liabilities:
Accounts payable – related party
Accrued expenses
Net Cash Provided By (used in) Operating Activities

$

(4,352)
250
364
3,738
-

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

-

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

-

CHANGE IN CASH

-

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

$

-

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

$

-

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income Taxes

$
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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APEX FARMS CORP.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2017
NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Apex Farms Corp., a Nevada corporation (“the Company”) was incorporated under the laws of the State of Nevada on
September 19, 2017 with the name Apex Farms Corp. The Company intends to serve as a vehicle to make a business out of
proprietary technology. As of September 30, 2017, the Company had not yet commenced any operations.
The Company has elected September 30th as its fiscal year end.
NOTE 2 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation
This summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the Company's financial statements.
These accounting policies conform to accounting principles, generally accepted in the United States of America, and have
been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. In the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary in order to make the financial statements not misleading
have been included. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents at September 30, 2017 were $0.
Income Taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes under ASC 740, “Income Taxes.” Under the asset and liability method of ASC 740,
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognized in income in the period the enactment occurs. A valuation allowance is provided for certain deferred tax assets if
it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize tax assets through future operations. No deferred tax assets or
liabilities were recognized at September 30, 2017.
Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share
The Company computes basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share in accordance with ASC Topic 260, Earnings per Share.
Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted earnings (loss) per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if
stock options and other commitments to issue common stock were exercised or equity awards vest resulting in the issuance
of common stock that could share in the earnings of the Company.
The Company does not have any potentially dilutive instruments as of September 30, 2017 and, thus, anti-dilution issues are
not applicable.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Company’s balance sheet includes certain financial instruments. The carrying amounts of current assets and current
liabilities approximate their fair value because of the relatively short period of time between the origination of these
instruments and their expected realization.
ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an
asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy
that distinguishes between (1) market participant assumptions developed based on market data obtained from independent
sources (observable inputs) and (2) an entity’s own assumptions about market participant assumptions developed based on
the best information available in the circumstances (unobservable inputs). The fair value hierarchy consists of three broad
levels, which gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level
1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities.
-

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical
or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability (e.g., interest rates); and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means.

-

Level 3 - Inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and unobservable.

Fair value estimates discussed herein are based upon certain market assumptions and pertinent information available to
management as of September 30, 2017. The respective carrying value of certain on-balance-sheet financial instruments
approximated their fair values due to the short-term nature of these instruments. These financial instruments include accrued
expenses.
Related Parties
The Company follows ASC 850, Related Party Disclosures, for the identification of related parties and disclosure of related
party transactions.
Share-Based Compensation
ASC 718, “Compensation – Stock Compensation”, prescribes accounting and reporting standards for all share-based payment
transactions in which employee services are acquired. Transactions include incurring liabilities, or issuing or offering to issue
shares, options, and other equity instruments such as employee stock ownership plans and stock appreciation rights. Sharebased payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, are recognized as compensation expense in the
financial statements based on their fair values. That expense is recognized over the period during which an employee is
required to provide services in exchange for the award, known as the requisite service period (usually the vesting period).
The Company accounts for stock-based compensation issued to non-employees and consultants in accordance with the
provisions of ASC 505-50, “Equity – Based Payments to Non-Employees.” Measurement of share-based payment
transactions with non-employees is based on the fair value of whichever is more reliably measurable: (a) the goods or services
received; or (b) the equity instruments issued. The fair value of the share-based payment transaction is determined at the
earlier of performance commitment date or performance completion date.
The Company had no stock-based compensation plans as of September 30, 2017.
The Company’s stock based compensation for the period ended September 30, 2017 was $250.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
The Company has implemented all new accounting pronouncements that are in effect and that may impact its financial
statements and does not believe that there are any other new pronouncements that have been issued that might have a material
impact on its financial position or results of operations.
NOTE 3 – GOING CONCERN
The Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applicable to
a going concern that contemplates the realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of business.
The Company demonstrates adverse conditions that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern for one year following the issuance of these financial statements. These adverse conditions are negative financial
trends, specifically operating loss, working capital deficiency, and other adverse key financial ratios.
The Company has not established any source of revenue to cover its operating costs. Management plans to fund operating
expenses with related party contributions to capital. There is no assurance that management's plan will be successful.
The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded assets,
or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary in the event that the Company cannot continue as a
going concern.
NOTE 4 – ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
The company had short term debt from legal expense. The company was also lent $364 by Alexander M. Woods-Leo payable
on demand.
NOTE 5 – ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses totaled $3,738 as of September 30, 2017 as consisted primarily of professional fees.
NOTE 6 – INCOME TAXES
The Company has not recognized an income tax benefit for its operating losses generated based on uncertainties concerning
its ability to generate taxable income in future periods. The tax benefit for the period presented is offset by a valuation
allowance established against deferred tax assets arising from the net operating losses, the realization of which could not be
considered more likely than not. In future periods, tax benefits and related deferred tax assets will be recognized when
management considers realization of such amounts to be more likely than not. As of September 30, 2017, the Company has
incurred a net loss of approximately $4,102 which resulted in a net operating loss for income tax purposes. NOLs begin
expiring in 2025. The loss results in a deferred tax asset of approximately $1,436 at the effective statutory rate of 35%. The
deferred tax asset has been off-set by an equal valuation allowance.
NOTE 7 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The Company follows ASC 450-20, Loss Contingencies, to report accounting for contingencies. Liabilities for loss
contingencies arising from claims, assessments, litigation, fines and penalties and other sources are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the assessment can be reasonably estimated. There were no
commitment or contingencies as of September 30, 2017.
NOTE 8 – SHAREHOLDER EQUITY (DEFECIT)
Preferred Stock
The authorized preferred stock of the Company consists of 50,000,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001. The Company
had no shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding at September 30, 2017.
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Common Stock
The authorized common stock of the Company consists of 100,000,000 shares with a par value of $0.0001. There were
12,500,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding at September 30, 2017.
On September 19, 2017, the Company issued 10,000,000 founder’s shares of restricted common stock valued at $1,000 at
par value ($.0001) to our sole officer and director, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, as a stock subscription receivable.
On September 19, 2017, the Company issued 2,500,000 founder’s shares of restricted common stock valued at $250 at par
value ($.0001) to our sole officer and director, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, in exchange for patents which were not yet
developed. This resulted in stock-based compensation of $250.
The Company did not have any potentially dilutive instruments as of September 30, 2017 and, thus, anti- dilution issues are
not applicable.
NOTE 9 – RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Equity
On September 19, 2017, the Company issued 10,000,000 founder’s shares of restricted common stock valued at $1,000 at
par value ($.0001) to our sole officer and director, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, in exchange for the development of the
business plan for the Company. This transaction was a stock subscription receivable.
On September 19, 2017, the Company issued 2,500,000 founder’s shares of restricted common stock valued at $250 at par
value ($.0001) to our sole officer and director, Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, in exchange for patents which were not yet
developed. This resulted in stock-based compensation of $250.
Accrued Expenses
During the period ended September 30, 2017 our former sole officer and director Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo paid
expenses on behalf of the Company totaling $364. These expenses are accrued as accrued expenses related party and
consisted primarily of filing fees.
NOTE 10 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 6, 2018. Based on our evaluation, except for the following, no
events have occurred requiring adjustment or disclosure.
On April 4, 2018, the Company filed Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation with the Nevada Secretary of State to,
among other things, designate 10,000,000 shares of its preferred stock as “Series Seed Preferred Stock” and establish the
terms thereof. Holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock vote together with the holders of common stock on an as-ifconverted to common stock basis. Except as provided by law or as set forth in the Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation, the holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock vote together with the holders of shares of common stock
as a single class. The Company is not required to pay dividends at any specific rate on the Series Seed Preferred Stock;
provided, however, that if any dividend is paid on the outstanding common stock, the Series Seed Preferred Stock would
participate in such dividend on a pari passu basis with the holders of common stock on an as converted to common stock
basis. In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company or any Deemed
Liquidation Event (as defined in the Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation), before any payment shall be made to
the holders of common stock by reason of their ownership thereof, the holders of shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock then
outstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the funds and assets available for distribution to its stockholders, an amount
per share equal to the greater of (a) $0.07 for such share of Series Seed Preferred Stock, plus any dividends declared but
unpaid thereon, or (b) such amount per share as would have been payable had all shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock been
converted into common stock immediately prior to such liquidation, dissolution or winding up or Deemed Liquidation Event.
Each share of Series Seed Preferred Stock is convertible at any time at the option of the holder into one share of common
stock for each share of Series Seed Preferred Stock, subject to adjustment in the event of any stock splits, stock combinations,
recapitalizations and similar transactions. In addition, upon either (a) the closing of the sale of shares of common stock to
the public in a public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act or a qualified offering
statement under Regulation A of the Securities Act, or (b) the date and time, or the occurrence of an event, specified by vote
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or written consent of the holders of at least a majority of the outstanding shares of Series Seed Preferred at the time of such
vote or consent, voting as a single class on an as-converted basis, (i) all outstanding shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock
shall automatically be converted into shares of common stock, at the foregoing conversion ratio.
On April 24, 2018 the Company completed an equity crowdfunding offering under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Regulation Crowdfunding, promulgated thereunder. The Company raised a total of $206,669 through
the sale of 2,952,421 shares of Series Seed Preferred Stock. As a result of this offering, the Company received net proceeds
of approximately $191,202.58. In connection with this offering, the Company also issued 59,048 shares of Series Seed
Preferred Stock to First Democracy VC, the platform for the offering, as partial consideration for their services.
On December 31, 2017, the Company entered a Lease with Option to Purchase with Robert J. Wyatt, pursuant to which Mr.
Wyatt leased to the Company certain real property located in the County of Pueblo, Colorado consisting of approximately 40
acres. The term of this lease is for three (3) years commencing on January 1, 2018 and the annual rent is $1. The Company
is also required to pay all taxes and utilities for the property. The lease also contains an option to purchase the property upon
payment of $10,000 to be held by Mr. Wyatt as option money for the property, which shall be applied to the purchase price
at the option closing. If the option is exercised on or before December 31, 2018, the purchase price shall be $35,000; if the
option is exercised after December 31, 2018, and before December 31, 2019, the purchase price shall be $38,000; and if the
option is exercised after December 31, 2019, the purchase price shall be $40,000.
On May 1, 2018, the Company entered into a sublease with Mr. Alexander M. Woods-Leo, the Company’s CEO, for the
lease of 1,000 square feet of grow space. Under the sublease agreement, the Company can use the outdoor space to grow
produce for an initial term of three (3) years with the option to extend the term for up to an additional two (2) years. In
consideration for this lease, Mr. Woods-Leo received 950,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock.
On May 1, 2018, the Company entered into an employment agreement with Alexander M. Woods-Leo as the Chief Executive
Officer, which was amended on June 1, 2018. Under the employment agreement, as amended, Mr. Woods-Leo is entitled to
an annual base salary of $125,000, which shall be increased annually by no less than 5% or such greater amount as is
determined by the Company’s board of directors. As the Company does not have the cash necessary to pay the base salary
for at least the first year Mr. Woods-Leo’s employment, on June 1, 2018, the Company paid his salary for the first year of his
employment (May 1, 2018 until April 30, 2019) in advance through the issuance of 1,785,714 shares of Common Stock.
Until such time as the Company’s cash flow supports the payment of Mr. Woods-Leo’s base salary (as determined in good
faith by our board of directors), the Company is not required to pay such base salary and, instead, the base salary shall accrue
on the Company’s books as a debt or liability to Mr. Woods-Leo. Alternatively, at the Company’s option, the Company may
pay all or any portion of the base salary by the issuance of Common Stock having a value that is equal to the then owing
amount of accrued base salary as determined by the board of directors in good faith. Mr. Woods-Leo shall be reimbursed for
all reasonable and necessary expenses paid by him during the employment term, shall be entitled to three weeks of paid
vacation per year, and received a signing bonus of 357,143 shares of Common Stock. The term of Mr. Woods-Leo’s
employment is for three years commencing on May 1, 2018 and automatically renews for successive one-year periods until
the employment agreement is terminated in accordance with its terms. If Mr. Woods-Leo is terminated without cause, he is
entitled to severance pay for a period equal to the greater of twelve months or the remainder of the term of the agreement
On January 28, 2018, the Company employed Robert White as Vice President of Prefabrication. As compensation for the
services to be provided by Mr. White, the Company agreed to issue to Mr. White 21,000 shares of Common Stock. The
Company issued 600 shares on January 28, 2018 and agreed to issue Mr. White 1,700 shares for each month that Mr. White
remains in the Company’s employ. Mr. White’s employment is at will and may be terminated at any time.
In January 2018, the Company entered into separate consulting agreements with VentureNet Capital Group. Inc., Tom
Preziuso, Dave Allen and Thomas Wick, pursuant to which, as sole compensation, the Company issued (or agreed to issue in
the case of Mr. Wick) to these consultants 500,000, 300,000, 500,000 and 25,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock,
respectively. Mr. Wick was issued 1,000 shares on January 27, 2018 and the remaining shares will be issued over the year at
the rate of one-twelfth per month.
On January 1, 2018 the Company entered into a Royalty Agreement with David Allen. Pursuant to the terms of the Royalty
Agreement, the Company is required to pay to Mr. Allen a royalty at a rate of 1% on annual net sales after taxes. The Royalty
Agreement defines “net sales” as gross sales of the Company and its licensees and sublicensees excluding excise duty and
sales tax. The term of the agreement is for three years commencing on January 1, 2018 and ending on December 31,
2020. The royalty is due and payable each year within sixty (60) days following the close of the applicable fiscal year. If
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the Company does not timely pay the royalty when due, the Company is required to pay interest in the unpaid amount at a
rate of 10% per annum.
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